
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  
FINANCE, FACILITIES, AND 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

April 24, 2023 – 6:15 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

DATE: April 21, 2023 

RE: New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 

The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday,
April 24, 2023 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 Main
Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a
regular meeting on Monday, April 24, 2023 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration
Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2023-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

Y 

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee 
Regular Meeting 

April 24, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. Presentation

A. Presentation: Informational Presentation - Special Education Private Placement Costs April 2023 

Submitted by Mr. Mark Spalding l Page 5

3. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on March 27, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 16

B. Facilities/IT Update
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop l Page 20

C. Partnerships: Accept Donation from Schaller Subaru for 6 Deserving Educators for the 2023-2024 School Year
($3,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Andrew Mazzei l Page 33

D. Partnerships: Accept Donation for “Dress with Success” Mock Interviews to Prepare Students for Jobs – Brookside 
School ($1,500.00)
Submitted by Mr. Jason Miramant l Page 36

E. Partnerships: Accept Donation from Tomasso Brothers Inc. for Road to Recovery Homeless Program - Districtwide 
($500.00)
Submitted by Mr. Joe Vaverchak l Page 37

F. Partnerships: Accept Donation from First Tee Golf & Ryan Pinard, Daniel Salerno & Len Corto for Girls Golf Team 
Supplies ($2,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Lisa Kawecki l Page 40

G. Partnerships: Approve Bid Award Between Master Yousef and CSDNB for Summer Services to SEE & SAIL Program –
Smalley Elementary School ($16,200.00)
Submitted by Ms. Mayra Rodriguez l Funding Source: ARP Homeless Children and Youth Grant Professional and Technical Services l Page 44

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker l Diana Reyes l Tina Santana

H. Partnerships: Approve Contract/MOU Between CSDNB and The City of New Britain Parks, Recreation, and Community 
Services to Provide Wraparound Services Needed for Homeless Students and Families in the District ($80,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Daisy Sanchez l Funding Source: ARP Homeless Grant 2058-969-10002-55050 l Page 51

I. Operations: Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver of New Chromebooks Needed for Online Assessments, Classroom 
Tasks, Assignments, and Enrichments for our Students – Slade Middle School ($49,950.00)
Submitted by Mr. Andrew Mazzei l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 2348052100001-56110 l Page 54

J. Operations: Approve contract between Huron Studer Education Services and CSDNB for Annual Parent and Employee 
Survey ($18,000)
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Funding Source: Alliance 23419691001-53500 l Page 58

K. Operations: Approve Purchase Order of New Chromebooks Needed for Online Assessments, Classroom Tasks, 
Assignments, and Enrichments for our Students – Pulaski Middle School (49,950.00)
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network Grant 234705310001-57243 l Page 61

L. Operations: Approve Purchase Order for Yearly Renewal of Destiny Library and Resource Manager Services –
Districtwide ($24,375.02)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Software Budget 101092110000-53510 l Page 65

M. Partnerships: Approve Purchase Order Between Modern Classroom Project and CSDNB for Services Rendered Through 
Virtual Professional Development Training for 60 Teachers – Districtwide ($43,750.00)
Submitted by Mr. Tyrone Richardson l Funding Source: 101096122004-53200 l Page 70

N. Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between Amplify and CSDNB for K-3 Comprehensive Literacy Assessment –
Districtwide ($151,880.70)
Submitted by Ms. Ivelise Velasquez l Funding Source: ARPA - Priority School Districts and Faith Acts l Page 72

O. Operations: Approve Bid Award and Contract Between Mail and Media Courier Services and CSDNB for Courier 
Services – Districtwide ($121,436.42)
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Funding Source: Local Budget 101091125900-53500 l Page 79

P. Approve Purchase Order for Student Planners for All Students Grades 3-8 – Districtwide ($21,194.28)
Submitted by Ms. Lara Bohlke l Funding Source: Title 1 - Other supplies 201196910001-56900 l Page 84

Q. Approve Purchase Order and Bid Waiver Between HB Live and CSDNB for LED Screens and Broadcast Video Equipment
– NBHS ($34,139.00)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: NBHS Graduation Account 101006124001-58200 l Page 93

R. Operations: Accept Financial Report – March 31, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 98

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

4. Closing and Adjournment

4



Special Education 
Private Placement

Costs
April 2023

Consolidated School District of 
New Britain

5



Year to Date FY23 SPED Private Placement Costs
❏ Budget Amount   = $  6,898,935.00

❏ Expended/Encumbered = $14,395,262.77

❏ Excess Cost Add Back* = $  2,385,989.00

❏ Year -to -Date Over Budget = ($  5,110,338.77)

6



FY23 SPED Private Placement Data 
❏ Average cost per private placed student = $109,000:

❏ Tuition

❏ Transportation

❏ Related Services

❏ Additional Supports

❏ 43 out-of district schools located in Connecticut (and New England)

❏ Tuition ranges from $40,000 - $254,000

7



Connecticut Enrollment Data 
School Year Total # of Students

2019-20 527,829

2022-23 513,513

14,316    2.7% decrease 

School Year Total # of Special Ed Students

2019-20 84,398

2022-23 88,060

3,662     4.3% increase
8



New Britain Enrollment Data as of 4-1-23

9.6% increase

65.3% increase

9



School District Comparisons 
CSDE District Profile 10/1/21- (Data via EdSight)

District Enrollment Special Ed

Special Ed 
Private 
Placements

Bristol 7,756 1,590 100        6.2%

Hamden 5,462 1,005 82          8.1%

Hartford 17,183 3,485 369      10.6%

New Britain 9,738 2,126 75          3.5% 

West Hartford 9,200 1,461 162      11.0%

10



In-District Specialized Programs 
Program Grade # Students

FY 23
# Students 
FY 22

# Students
FY 21

KEY PreK-12 277 200 181

Bridges K-12 103 119 140

Pathways K-12 111 95 99

NBTC K-12 37 41 42

CLIMB Ages 18-22 33 30 32

TOTAL 561 485 494 11



Cost Comparison
In-District Programs vs. Private Placement

Programs

Average 
In-District 
cost per 
student

Average 
Private 
Placement 
cost per 
student

Cost Difference 
per student

Total Savings from 
In-district Programs 
(583 seats)

KEY
Pathways
Bridges
NBTC
CLIMB

$29,238

$17,045,754

$109,000

$63,547,000

$79,762 $46,501,246

12



Next Steps
❏ Challenges

❏ Influx of SPED students moving into the district with significant needs
❏ Influx of SPED students moving into the district already attending Private Placements
❏ Reaching and exceeding capacity in our in-district SPED programs

❏ Process for Returning Students to District
❏ Credit analysis for high school students
❏ Review of data for returning students
❏ Scrutinize IEPs for students in Private Placements who have transferred into New Britain
❏ Increase in-district  program capacity/staffing

13



14



NEW BUSINESS 

15



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, 
and Transportation Committee Meeting 

March 27, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration 
Center 

Finance Chair Mr. Anthony Cane, called the meeting to order at 6:26PM. 

Board Members Present 
Mr. Anthony Cane, Ms. Gayle Sanders-Connolly, Ms. Monica Dawkins, Mr. Matt Marino, and Ms. Annie Parker. 

CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Lara Bohlke, Ms. Donna Clark, Ms. Kristina DeNegre, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. 
Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Wanda Lickwar, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Mr. Jeffrey Prokop, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, Dr. Nicole 
Sanders, Mr. Mark Spalding, and Ms. Ivelise Velazquez. 

Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on February 27, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards 
Mr. Marino motioned to approve minutes from the Finance, Facilities, and transportation Committee meeting on 
February 27, 2023 as submitted, seconded by Ms. Sanders-Connolly. Motion carried unanimously.  

Facilities/IT Update 
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop 
See attachment 

Partnerships: Accept Donation from Foster Phillips, MD for Medical Furniture and Medical Equipment to the NBHS 
Health Academy and School Nurses. ($2,500.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Mark Spalding 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Partnerships: Accept Donation from GHA Technologies Inc. Vice President Joshua Tate, for Music Equipment – Pulaski 
Middle School. ($4,940.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Partnerships: Accept Donation of Six Lane Carpet Kits from IBC Youth Bowling to Engage CSDNB Students Through the 
Sport of Bowling. ($1,300.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Manuel Zaldivar 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Call to Order and Opening 

New Business 

16



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

Partnerships: Approve Contract Between GEMS Mentoring Program and CSDNB to Equip and Encourage our Ladies to 
Think, Behave, Manage, Take Action, and Make Decisions Toward a Positive Future – Pulaski Middle School. ($3,500.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234705310001-53320 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Purchase Order Between B&G Restaurant Supply and CSDNB for Kitchen Steam Boiler – Pulaski 
Middle School. ($19,729.19)  
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: Food Service Lunch Fund 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Purchase Order between Nutmeg Trucks (Allegiance Isuzu Trucks) and CSDNB Food Service 
Program for Three Refrigerated Delivery Trucks. ($400,086.82) 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Funding Source: Food Service Account 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Extended Contract between Dr. Dee Cole and CSDNB for Consultation Services for Administrators 
to Improve Student Outcomes –Smalley Elementary School. ($14,520.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234805210001-53320 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Purchase Order for 15 Laptops to Support Pupil Services Staff in Completing Work- Related Duties. 
($16,508.10) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: IDEA 611 202096912001-57346 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Contract Between Donald F. Perras, Ph.D. Behavioral Specialist/Educational Consultant and CSDNB 
for Implementation of a Proactive System of Strategies to Manage Students’ Behavioral Maturation. 
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234705310001-53320 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Bid Award between Major Theatre Equipment and CSDNB for New Cafetorium Curtains – Roosevelt 
Middle School. ($13,870.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: HALS 260196360021-58999, Facilities 101093126000-56900 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Contract Between Ruth Vazquez-Centenno (Consultant) and CSDNB for 6 Sessions, Twice a Month 
to Develop Productive Relationships from Home to School – Pulaski Middle School. ($1,500.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 23470531000153320 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Contract Between BBR Classic Beauty Program and CSDNB for Weekly Classes to Learn the Business 
Back End of the Beauty Industry – Pulaski Middle School. ($4,590.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234705310001-53320 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

17



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

Academics: Approve Contract Between Master Yang’s Taekwondo and CSDNB for an Additional Afterschool Program – 
Smalley Elementary School. ($4,500.00) 
Submitted by Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 204 601210002-53200 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order Between Highnoon Books and CSDNB for Non-Fiction Text and Decodable Readers 
to Support Literacy and Instructional Resources to Small Group Instruction and Center-Based Learning. ($19,113.05) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner’s Network 234601210001-56110 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order Between Amazon and CSDNB for Non-Fiction Text and Decodable Readers to 
Support Literacy and Instructional Resources to Small Group Instruction and Center-Based Learning. ($19,575.31) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner’s Network 234601210001-56110 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order Between Scholastic and CSDNB for Non-Fiction Text and Decodable Readers to 
Support Literacy and Instructional Resources to Small Group Instruction and Center-Based Learning. ($24,083.27) 
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner’s Network 234601210001-56110 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Purchase Order Between Vista and CSDNB for Newcomer Program Resource Materials Grades 2 
Through 8. ($79,181.85) 
Submitted by Ms. Wanda Lickwar l Funding Source: Academics 101096122004-56100 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Academics: Approve Contract Between WWWYN’s ParaDYM Academy and CSDNB to Implement a New Esports 
Curriculum – Pulaski Middle School. ($19,510.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Alejandro Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 234705310001-53320 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Approve Bid Award for Firewall Support Services Through ERate Program. ($10,669.18) 
Submitted by Mr. Jeffrey Prokop l Funding Source: Local MIS Budget 101092125800-57346 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

Operations: Accept Financial Report – February 28, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s Consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in April. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:19 PM.

Closing and Adjournment 

18



New Britain Board of Education 
Gayle Sanders-Connolly – President l Merrill Gay – Vice President l Joseph Listro – Secretary 

Anthony Cane | Monica Dawkins | Anthony Kane | Matthew Marino | Annie S. Parker | Diana Reyes | Tina Santana 

19



FACILITIES UPDATES

April 2023 20



Master Facilities Plan

● Field Assessments: 3-D scanning of the majority of our buildings took place over spring break.
○ Remaining Bldgs - will be captured during the first week of summer break instead of multiple evening visits. Most

of the remaining schools only need partial segments of scanning. This will not delay our timeline.
■ Chamberlain
■ Pulaski Middle
■ Pulaski Portable
■ Roosevelt Middle/RELC
■ New Britain High School
■ Brookside

● Next Steps:
○ Groundwork for the following -

■ Facility Condition Assessments & Energy Analysis Site visits, will take place in May
■ Stakeholder meeting planning 21



 Security Audit 

Partnership with the ZEAL Education Group has commenced and we have started planning and 
scheduling the work. The Facilities office has begun to share documentation and requested building 
plans with the company.

Below is a flexible timeline for the project:

● Security School Site Audits site visits have started this week and are scheduled through May 20th.

● Survey work is scheduled for end of April, through end of May.

● Stakeholder interviews are scheduled for end of May, through end of June.

● Deliverables/Presentations slotted for end of June.

22



  Office of School Construction & Grants Review updates 

● Slade Roof Project
○ 4.12, we received the official grant commitment letter with project number we were waiting on. The

Slade Roof Project No. is 089-0170RR.
○ 4.18, Pre Construction Meeting was held with OSCG&R, Architect, City and Owner. There were minor

changes requested on some of the application documents submitted, those were corrected and
forwarded to OSCG&R.

○ 4.20, we received notice from OSCG&R that an official letter from the Commissioner will be mailed
next week.

○ We will be advertising for the construction bid this weekend.

● Gaffney Renovation Project Close out we received the revised audit report from the auditor. The first
report issued back in January provided a payout to the city in the amount of $1,638,004. Since then, we
submitted additional bid related information to the audit department. The revised report now reflects a
payment of $2,133,778 which totals an extra $495,774. There is approximately a remaining total of 250,000
that the are considering ineligible and we have asked the audit department for more information related to
the bids and allowances in order to make a final attempt at retrieving all of the funding.

● Additional Projects to be Closed out we have an additional (6) more roof projects to close out after
Gaffney is finalized. The next close out will be for the Smalley Roof Renovation from over 15 yrs. ago.

23



Slade HVAC Project - Indoor Air Quality Improvements

Slade HVAC Project Update: 

● Bid Opening - held 4.13.2023

● School Building Committee Meeting 4.19.2023 - the committee approves the most
responsible bidder (Action Air), on the basis of sum of the base bid and alternates accepted.

● Scope Review - held 4.20.2023

● Scheduled Work -  to commence this summer along with the roof replacement.

24



Food Services Projects: Production Court Modular Freezer Warehouse

Drawing and Plan phase: drawings and plans have been submitted to EDM Architecture and 
Engineering firm to be stamped and verified.  Once the engineer stamps the plans and drawings 
we will submit them to city building officials for review and approval.

Minor Renovations to office space:  Painting and wall repairs are complete.  Flooring will be 
completed by the end of May.  

25



Expulsion Site at Pulaski Portable 

New VCT Flooring being installed in multiple spaces where carpet was removed.

Patch and repair work is completed in classrooms.  Painting is ongoing. 

HVAC inspections completed for heating equipment.  Cooling to be checked first week of 
May.

Outdoor Perimeter clean up will be completed in May which will include cutting back over 
growth around building.

Building will be ready and can be occupied this coming school year.

26



IT UPDATES

April 2023



STAFF HELP DESK TICKETS

Ticket Closure Goal

Within 7 Days: 79.8%
Within 2 Days: 58.0%
Within  1  Day: 47.3%



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

● Students Insured: 1601 (+400 vs last year!)
● Claims Served: 1128

Insurance Claim Type Count % of Claims

CLAIM Broken keyboard 144 12.77%
CLAIM Cracked screen 521 46.19%
CLAIM Internal damage 231 20.48%

CLAIM Replacement Charger 212 18.79%

CLAIM Replacement protective case 20 1.77%

Grand Total 1128 100.00%

Ticket Issue Type Count
Account Issue 156
Charger or Case Issue 290
Damaged Device 1039
Destroyed Device 11
Lost Device 677
Performance Issue 1060
Grand Total 3233



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS



ADDITIONAL PROJECTS

Copier Fleet and Services RFP

The district released the RFP for copier fleet and services March 17. 
Proposals were submitted April 14th and are being reviewed. The 
expectation is to submit the recommendation as the following 
board committee meeting. 

Selected vendors will come on site for presentations to the district 
committee. We anticipate on refreshing the aging copier fleet during 
the summer.  

Projector Replacement

The punch list is completed and we await final 
closeout invoicing of the project. 

The project has moved to beginning phases of 
training and support, which are in the initial 
stages of planning and resource creation.

Support materials will include both video and 
written documentation used for both individual 
and group training.

Security/Antivirus

The network team within the department has been researching and 
reviewing multiple products in preparation for a summer 
deployment.



32



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrew Mazzei () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Andrew Mazzei

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Adopt a Classroom from Subaru has reached out to donate $3,000 to 6 deserving educators for the 23 -
24 school year. Schaller Subaru has partnered with Slade Middle School for the past several years
donating money to teachers to purchase items for their classrooms. After teachers are selected, Subaru
links them with an adoptaclassroom.org online account where educators can purchase items that will
directly impact student learning.

Financial Information

Donation total is $3,000

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24 2023

33



We have great news! Schaller Subaru would like to make another donation to Slade Middle School for the 2023/2024 school year. 
 
Here’s what you need to know:  
 

1. Schaller Subaru has committed $3000 for your school, to be divided among 6 of teachers who will each receive $500 AdoptAClassroom.org 
credit to be used to choose and purchase materials for their classroom. 

2. At this time I need to confirm that your school can accept this donation. We need you to confirm this no later than March 18.  
a. Upon accepting, please do not share the good news with your recipient teachers. AAC will contact you in August, upon 

which you can share the news. 
1. This fall, your Subaru partner may contact you asking to visit your school or volunteer other support. It is your decision as to how you would 

like to deepen your partnership. 
  
NEXT STEPS & TIMELINE  
 

DATE ACTION WHERE TO CALL/ SEND WHO IS RESPONSIBLE 
By March 18, 
2023 

Confirm with AdoptAClassroom.org via email 
that your school will accept the donation for 
your teachers 

kwilder@adoptaclassroom.org  Principal (or other designated 
school administrator) 

Now through 
May 31, 2023 

Submit a list of the teachers you selected to 
receive funds 
 
Note: Teachers will receive their funding in 
August. We ask that you wait until August to 
tell your teachers that they will be receiving the 
donations.  

Submit your teacher list here 
 
As a nonprofit we are respectful of our 
educators’ privacy and we do not share 
their contact information with our 
partners. 

Principal (or other designated 
school administrator) 

Now through 
May 31, 2023 

Leave a short thank-you voicemail for your 
local Subaru retailer. Please include in your 
message: 

• Your name and title 
• Your school name 
• Your local retailer’s name. 
• Briefly explain how their funding will 

benefit your students 

Dial (612) 888-9292 Principal (or other designated 
school administrator) 
 
Showing your appreciation 
means a lot to Subaru and tells 
them that their donation is 
making a difference. 

August 2023 AAC will contact you before the funding is 
disbursed; 

• Confirming your submitted list of 
teachers remains the same 

• Letting you know when it is time to 
share the good news with your selected 
teachers 

 
AdoptAClassroom.org 

34

mailto:kwilder@adoptaclassroom.org
http://www.tfaforms.com/5037659?tfa_298=0010y00001uLyyx&tfa_296=001C000001Xn5g4


By 
September  30, 
2023  

All Teachers will receive their funds in their 
AdoptAClassroom.org online accounts.  

 
AdoptAClassroom.org  
 
We will notify teachers by email 
to tell them how to access their 
funds and shop for materials 

Fall 2023 AdoptAClassroom.org will email funded 
teachers a link to a simple thank-you report we 
ask that they complete and submit. 

Teachers will receive this information via 
email in the fall. 

AdoptAClassroom.org 

Fall-Winter 2023 Teachers submit their completed thank-you 
report along with any creative content that 
illustrates impact, e.g., thank-you recording on 
our voicemail line, photos of supplies 
purchased, video recording, notes and 
drawings by students, etc. 

Teachers will receive this information via 
email in the fall. 

Funded Teachers 

 

Congratulations on your 2023/2024 Subaru Loves Learning donation. We look forward to working with you again this year. Thank you in advance 
for your time and effort.  
 
If you have any questions, don't hesitate to email or call me. My contact information is listed below.  
 
My best, 
Kari Wilder 
 
 

35



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jason Miramant () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Brookside School has been offered a donation of $1500 to support our school wide mock interview
preparation for students. The donation will provide our students with "dress for success' clothing that
will coincide with the mock interviews conducted at Brookside School.

Financial Information

The total is $1,500.00

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

36



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Joe Vaverchak () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

A donation was made for the Road to Recovery Homeless program: Tomasso Brothers Inc. in the amount
$500.00. These funds will be used to help support students identified as homeless and their families in
the district. Donations will be used to purchase hygiene products, provide transportation, school
supplies, school uniforms and other necessary items for students districtwide.

Financial Information

Donation total is $500.00

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

Tomasso Check - Mayra Rodriguez.pdf

37

https://drive.google.com/file/d/187RSwhgkaI5ezPyXWrxshChQXEomye6v/view?usp=drivesdk


38



39



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lisa Kawecki () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Lisa Kawecki

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Our girls golf team has a record number of student-athletes this year. Normally, we average 6-7 girls, this
year we have 20 girls who have been coming on a regular basis and are eager to learn the sport. Because
we have so many girls, we are in need of more clubs. First Tee Golf has generously offered to donate 10
sets of bags and clubs for our girls team. We have also had a baseball parent (Ryan Pinard) donate two
$50 gift cards to Dicks to purchase gloves and golf balls for the team along with some community
members (Daniel Salerno and Len Corto) donate individual clubs.

Financial Information

Donation total is $2,000

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

40



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Mayra Rodriguez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina DeNegre Staff Presenter: Mayra Rodriguez

Type of Memorandum

Bid Award

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Yousef Taekwondo has worked for many years within the Districts summer SEE program and has
provided their taekwondo services to many families for over 30 years. They have provided hands-on
activities which include: exercise drills like jump roping, proper form techniques, running and core
strengthening activities. They combine workouts to make them fun but also challenging their minds
through encouragement coaching. They ensure inclusivity for all who participate by modifying their
activities when needed. If there is a student who is unable to participate in the physical aspect, they find
a role for them to be a part of such as leadership by helping to instruct the class or a small group. They
have a very culturally diverse program with students and staff from several different countries and
speaking several languages including English, Arabic and Spanish.

We are seeking approval to have Master Yousef provide summer services to both the SEE and SAIL
summer programs at Smalley Elementary. The total program cost will be $16,200.00 to work with 80
students beginning Monday July 10,2023 thru Friday July 28, 2023 from 8:00am-3:00pm Monday thru
Friday.

Financial Information

The total is $16,200.00 and the funding source is ARP Homeless Children and Youth Grant Professional
and Technical Services.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

Youself Tae Kwon Do- 2023 Summer Contract.docx - Mayra Rodriguez.pdf, 2023 CSDNB Summer Programming RFP- Yousef - Mayra
Rodriguez.pdf

41

https://drive.google.com/file/d/12SdkbzH_9IdBB-YX6kKkKeMg1OZ02GOe/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1beghPulS2MgcN5sss9O4-JXpBXVi_09v/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1beghPulS2MgcN5sss9O4-JXpBXVi_09v/view?usp=drivesdk


March 17,2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Yousef Tae Kwon Do

Dear Community Partner:

CSDNB has awarded you a place in our Summer Learning Experiences program.
As a reminder, and as stated on your contract, any supplies procured for programming become the
property of CSDNB at the completion of the summer program.

Attached please find your award letter and contract. Signed contracts must be returned by Monday
May 1, 2023 via email to rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to:
CSDNB Summer Program
Att: Mayra Rodriguez
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT. 06051

If you have any questions, feel free to call me at (860) 827-2232 or e-mail me at rodrimay@csdnb.org.

Regards,
Mayra Rodriguez
Manager of Partnership Programs

1 Revised 4/17/2023 42

mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


March 17, 2023

Re: CSDNB Summer Programming 2023
Yousef Tae Kwon Do

Dear Community Partner:

We sincerely appreciate your recent Request for Programming for Summer Learning 2023. Upon review
of your RFP, the amount CSDNB is prepared to offer:

$16,200.00 for the following program(s) & site(s):
SEE: Smalley Elementary School

If this figure differs from that which you proposed, please be advised that the following criteria were
adhered to:

● Maximum 2 instructors per site. CSDNB typically follows a 1 to 20 teacher to student ratio. For
ease, we are allowing for one assistant (2 to 20).

● 2023 summer programming is 7.25 hours total including a 30 minute lunch.
● CSDNB caps administrative costs at 5% of budget. Please be advised that there is a site

lead/coordinator to meet the needs of program staff. Other administrative staff/floating
coordinators are not covered by CSDNB funding.

● CSDNB budgets for a total of 7 hours of training per instructor in the two days prior to the start of
programming. Above and beyond this, training is at the discretion of the provider. Fingerprinting
for new staff members will be covered by CSDNB. CPR is not provided. A nurse will be
available at all times at all sites.

● CSDNB does not provide planning time allotment as we accept the terms of the program as-is and
as outlined in the RFP. CSDNB agrees to pay for services rendered only.

● Final payment is based on actual # of staff on-site over a 15 day period.
● Any supplies procured for programming become the property of CSDNB for future use.

Additional Comments:
In order to sustain these partnerships long-term, CSDNB must ensure the cost-effectiveness and adhere to
budgetary constraints of all programming. We appreciate your partnership and look forward to these
collaborative efforts now and in the future. If you have questions or need further clarification, please
reach out to Jennifer Wright and wrightj@csdnbstaff.org or 860.827.2266.

Sincerely,

Summer Learning Leadership

2 Revised 4/17/2023
43

mailto:wrightj@csdnbstaff.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Contract
Name of School District: Consolidated School District of New Britain

Dr. Anthony Gasper, Superintendent
New Britain Educational Administration Center
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051

*Community Based Organization Contact: Organization:Yousef Tae Kwon Do
(CBO) Contact Name:

Title:
Address:
Contact #:
E-mail:

Program Background: Summer programming deepens students’ engagement in learning. Historical
research shows that students typically score lower on standardized tests at the end of summer vacation
than they do on the same tests at the beginning of the summer. This is commonly known as “Summer
Learning Loss.” This disparity grows when accounting for poverty (Broh et al., 2004, Wallace
Foundation, 2011). The Summer Learning Experiences in New Britain combat summer learning loss by
entwining academic time with hands-on experiential learning programming. We provide an innovative
and integrated curriculum that allows students to make connections in a blended learning environment.

Dates of Service

I. July 10,2023- July 28,2023: 8:00am-3:00pm daily, with a 7:45am start for CBOs & staff.
● SEE: Smalley Elementary School
● Estimated Total Program Cost: $16,200.00

II. CBO Expectation: It is the expectation that programs conducted by CBO partners will be designed as
experiential learning activities where students are encouraged to actively listen and speak using academic
language in order to complete meaningful activities and games aligned with academic lessons. Success is
contingent on the interconnectedness between academic time and experiential learning.
Prior to the start of programming:

● CBO partners will be required to identify a lead staff person to submit weekly lesson plans for
each day of programming by June 30, 2023 to be reviewed by the Lead Teacher. CSDNB Lead
Teachers will assist program providers in reviewing program plans and curriculum to better align
with academic enrichment standards. An in-person meeting will be required for each
program. The date will be determined between the partner and the Lead Teacher.

● CBO partners will be responsible for providing all program supplies, including consumables and
curriculum materials.

● One CBO representative must attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to
review CSDNB Policy and procedures relating to: The Office of Talent Development (formerly
human resources), curriculum, and program design.

● All CBO employees interacting with students must complete the Consolidated School District of
New Britain volunteer application which includes fingerprinting. CBO direct service staff will be
required to attend a two day training on operating procedures and curriculum alignments on July
6-7, 2023 from 8:00am-11:30 am at the program site.

● All CBO partners must sign a contract prior to program implementation that includes
participation and cooperation in any evaluation conducted during and after the New Britain
Summer Learning Experiences ends.

3 Revised 4/17/2023

44



III. The Consolidated School District of New Britain agrees to the following:

● Recruit and register students who meet the criteria for the Summer Learning Experiences
Program.

● Provide student transportation for all qualifying summer program participants.
● Provide professional development opportunities for summer staff.
● Provide breakfast and lunch for all summer participants.
● Facilitate a process to have district staff assist with enrichment programming when needed.
● Provide access to schools where summer programming will take place.

IV. Agreement:

_______________________________________________________________ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.
● Any instructional supplies and materials purchased for the summer program will remain property

of the district after the full completion of the summer program.

4 Revised 4/17/2023 45



V. Terms of Invoicing and Payment:

Yousef Tae Kwon Do (CBO) will invoice the Consolidated School District each week after the first
week of services rendered or after the completion of the three week summer program. CSDNB is required
to pay for only the number of staff that attend and participate in the summer program. CSDNB is not
required to pay staff if absent during programming. If a provider is participating in multiple programs,
invoicing should be submitted separately for each program. Invoicing should be explicit. CBO should
expect payment within 30 days from invoice. Please submit invoices to Mayra Rodriguez at
rodrimay@csdnb.org or mail to 272 Main Street, New Britain, CT 06051.

VI. Signatures

Organization: The Consolidated School District of New Britain

Name: _______________________________________________________

Signature: ____________________________________________________

Title: ________________________________________________________

Date: ________________________________________________________

CBO Representative Name: __________________________________________

CBO Representative Signature: _______________________________________

Title: ______________________________________________________________

Date: ______________________________________________________________

5 Revised 4/17/2023 46

mailto:rodriguezmay@csdnbstaff.org
mailto:rodrimay@csdnb.org


CSDNB Summer Programming Proposal/Bid
All sections must be completed by Community Based Organization

Community Based Organization (CBO):

Contact: Grand Master Waleed Yousef or Master Kristen Yousef

Title: Owner

Address: Yousef Tae Kwon Do 1201 Farmington Ave Berlin CT 06037

Contact #: 860-223-3399

E-mail: masteryousef@gmail.com

I. This application is for (check all that apply)
● SEE
● CREATE

II. CBO Program Background:
Tae Kwon Do classes for all ages and levels. Our primary mission is a dedication to health, strength
and longevity. We lead with intention and discipline, mastering the art of mind over matter. With a
combined experience of over 50 years in martial arts and leadership development, we are a pillar
within the community always looking for ways we can serve while utilizing our gifts and talents.

III. Program Goals and Objectives:
More than just a fun physical activity, our goal is to help students obtain positive character
development so that they can achieve greater success in all areas of their lives – at home, at school,
in sports and other social situations. The program is structured to introduce and reinforce critical
life skills such as focus, cooperation, respect, self-control, responsibility and perseverance.

____Yousef Tae Kwon Do School___ agrees to the following:
(Organization Name)

● Have adequate staffing in place throughout the full summer program to ensure proper student to
teacher ratios at all times.

● Maintain a daily schedule of activities in session throughout the summer.
● Take daily program attendance for all program participants.
● Purchase all program supplies, including consumables and curriculum materials prior to the start

of summer programming.
● Attend a 2-hour orientation in May (time and location TBD) to review CSDNB Policy and

procedures.
● Complete the Consolidated School District of New Britain volunteer application, which includes

fingerprinting, for all new staff who have not previously been cleared by the district.
● Provide proof of liability insurance with the Consolidated School District as an additional

insured.

1 01/30/2023 47



IV. Responses to the following questions must be included with the proposal

SEE Program (K-3):

● 2 AM groups of up to 20 students for 80 minutes each
● 2 PM groups of up to 20 students for 80 minutes each

1. How does your program incorporate experiential, intentional, project based, fun and
engaging learning activities for the students in the age group you are serving?

Hands on activities include: exercise drills like jump roping, proper form techniques, running
and core strengthening activities. We mix up workouts to make them fun but also challenging
their minds through encouragement coaching. Example: 10 pushups but the students are getting
tired and their minds are giving up. We encourage students to push through those tough moments
so they can come out as a winner. Even if they don’t end up finishing the 10, we compliment
their strength and willingness to participate and do more than they thought. Enforcing them with
positive coaching that they CAN get through the most difficult things. We offer flexibility and
find creative ways to keep all kids engaged no matter their physical ability. We make this
program work and tailor it to kids in any circumstance: wheelchair bound by including them and
modifying activities that they are capable of. If there is a student who can not participate in the
physical aspect, we will find a role for them to play, perhaps in leadership by helping to instruct
the class or a small group.

2. Describe your organization's ability to develop lesson plans that meet the Common Core
Speaking and Listening academic standards. In what way will your program integrate the
standards into the curriculum once developed? Include information on your planned
curriculum; is this existing or in development?

Students are instructed to respect others and that includes the instructor/teacher. If class is going,
questions can be answered by raising hands. If a student gets off topic, we guide them back to the
discussion or training by making ourselves relatable to an experience they may have had. We
emphasize the importance of being a team and team training but also allow and encourage
students to come up with their own ideas by tapping into their creative minds, but doing so on
topic and with great respect for all.

3. Describe your organization's capacity and past experiences working with students in
providing developmentally appropriate based summer experiences.

We have been working with students in this capacity for greater than 30 years and have been an
integral part of the summer experiences. Every year has looked different but each one has offered
its own set of experiences in which we have been able to grow and learn from. We look forward
to providing summer enrichment and go on to develop even better relationships with some of the
students after summer. We have dozens of black belts that have come through these programs
and some of them even look forward to teaching with us.

4. What does a typical day in your program look like? What are students and staff members
doing?

2 01/30/2023
48

http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/SL/introduction/
http://www.corestandards.org/ELA-Literacy/SL/introduction/


- Prepping for class (uniform, belt, t-shirt, attendance)
- Bowing in (instructor begins class after everyone is at attention)
- Stretching
- Cardio warm up
- Bathroom break (this is done in groups, in an orderly manner)
- Martial art instruction (listening skills & following directions on proper form techniques)
- Cool down (light stretching)
- Mindfulness (class engagement of what we can improve on and offering each other ways

to help)
- Fun time (engage in a fun activity with the kids, getting them to open up to us in

relatable, fun ways)
- Preparing for departure (changing, done in an orderly manner)
5. What is your current staffing structure and qualifications? If you intend to hire for this

program, how will you ensure your staff is adequately prepared to meet your program's
requirements as well as monitor their performance in SEE?

Our staff is made up of our highest achieving students. They have trained with us for a minimum
of 3 years and have the proper skills to teach side by side. In addition, most of them have gone
through the summer experience programs or have had siblings in the programs and know how
they work. We ensure our staff knows how to properly handle situations that can arise. They are
overseen by the master instructors and work alongside as helpers at all times.

6. How does your program meet the needs of culturally and linguistically diverse students
or students with exceptionalities and provide equitable experiences for all students
participating?

We have a very culturally diverse program with students and staff from several different
countries and speaking several languages, including English, Arabic and Spanish.

7. What are the goals and anticipated outcomes and indicators of progress and/or success of
your program?

The goals and anticipated outcomes are to guide students with plenty of challenges and the tools to
overcome them. You’ll be amazed at the difference just a few weeks of lessons will make in the way they
feel about themselves and their abilities. We integrate a stripe system allowing kids to earn stripes for
their belts for positive recognition. Our staff consistently use praise and positive feedback in every class
to encourage students and motivate effort. We leave them with an I CAN DO IT attitude.

8. Describe how you will integrate the overall theme: SEE your place in the Community.

Our theme to integrate will be: SEE what I can do?

Integrating techniques learned with the discipline experienced through class, students will
perform a demonstration at the end of the program showing what they learned and what they are
capable of. We will have all students perform for their capabilities.

3 01/30/2023

49



Consolidated School District of New Britain Summer Learning Experiences Budget. Be
sure to include ALL costs associated with your program. CSDNB is not responsible for
ordering materials for any CBO program. All materials must be ordered by the CBO
partner and delivered to the CBO partner prior to the start of summer programming.
Please print and submit a budget for each site.

Program Name: SEE (provide a budget for ONE site) # of sites applying for: _________
Budget Description Quantity Cost Total Narrative Description:

Salaries for instructors:
*Salaries must be broken down
by # of hours and hourly rate * 4

$3,000.
00 $12,000.00

Hire 4 instructors to run
programming 8 hours day 5
days week for 3 weeks at
$25.00 hour

Salaries: 4 5000 15,000

hiring and training staff to run
programming alongside
instructors for 8 hours a day for
5 days a week for 3 weeks at
$31.25/hr

Supplies for students/projects:
(all surplus supplies will remain with
CSDNB at the end of summer
programming)

Misc. Expense: 80 t shirts 15.00 1200.0
t-shirt in lieu of uniform, belts
are included

OTHER:

Total Budget: 16,200

4 01/30/2023 50



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Daisy Sanchez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This is an agreement between CSDNB and the City of New Britain Department of Parks, Recreation and
Community Services. This partnership is to provide wraparound services needed in light of the recent
pandemic for New Britain homeless children and their families.

This contract will help the City of New Britain's Parks and Recreation and Community Services
department to fund our homeless children and their families by purchasing needed supplies such as
short-term temporary housing, providing high-speed internet, purchasing personal care items or school
supplies and technological devices.

Financial Information

The total is 80,000 and the funding source is ARP Homeless Grant 2058-969-10002-55050.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

MOUContractCityandCSDNB21-23 - Daisy Sanchez.pdf

51

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1DpxO_5tgCn1_ulfrlAHwlUwaseVXTpDM/view?usp=drivesdk


52



53



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Andrew Mazzei () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Andrew Mazzei and/or Tyrone
Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Chromebook devices needed for online assessments, classroom tasks, assignments, and enrichments for
our students.

Financial Information

The total is $49,950 and the funding source is Commissioner's Network 2348052100001-56110.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

CDW quote - Andrew Mazzei.pdf

54

https://drive.google.com/file/d/19DJlyW-86CslBBueD6hY44oKVwYjCeyT/view?usp=drivesdk


Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

JEFF PROKOP,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 

you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 

the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 

processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order 

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

NHBZ990 3/20/2023 DELL CHROME 2354906 $49,950.00

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Google Chrome Education Upgrade 150 5988499 $32.00 $4,800.00

Mfg. Part#: CROS-SW-DIS-EDU-NEW

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: PEPPM 2022 Catalog Agreement (PEPPM2022)

CDW Chrome OS White Glove Service with Laser Etching-Tier 

1 Static Small

150 3223462 $24.00 $3,600.00

Mfg. Part#: CUSTOMBNDWGS1

Contract: PEPPM 2022 Catalog Agreement (PEPPM2022)

CDW/CDWG Asset Tag applied WITH another CDW 

Configuration Center service

150 338520 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: ASSETTAGW/INSTALL

UNSPSC: 81111511

Contract: MARKET

Dell Chromebook 3110 - 11.6" - Celeron N4500 - 4 GB RAM - 

32 GB eMMC

150 6847262 $277.00 $41,550.00

Mfg. Part#: 939GH

Contract: PEPPM 2022 Catalog Agreement (PEPPM2022)

SUBTOTAL

$49,950.00

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$49,950.00

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

DELIVER TO

55

https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/site-map.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/software.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/services/amplified-services.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/solutions.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/brand.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/research-hub.html
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=NHBZ990
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5988499
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=3223462
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=3223462
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=338520
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=338520
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6847262
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6847262


Page 2 of 3

Billing Address:

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

272 MAIN ST

PO BOX 1960

NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051-2663

Phone: (860) 225-6351

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

Shipping Address:

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT

JEFF PROKOP

272 MAIN ST

PO BOX 1960

NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051-2663

Phone: (860) 225-6351

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (2- 3 Day)

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Vincent Mulvihill   |  (866) 773-7348 | vinny@cdwg.com

LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION

BO TOTAL

BO LEASE OPTION

$49,950.00 $1,351.15/Month $49,950.00 $1,556.94/Month

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted

is subject to change.    

Why finance?   

• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line. 

• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's

business cycles. 

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams. 

• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease. 

• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.   

General Terms and Conditions:   

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data

from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.

Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

My Account Support Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions 

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

56

https://www.cdwg.com/accountcenter/logon
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/help-center.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/about/overview.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/privacy-notice.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions.html
http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


Page 3 of 3

© 2023 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

57



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Maryellen Manning Staff Presenter: Nicole Sanders

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Studer's Parent Satisfaction and Employee Engagement are annually administered within the district.
This year, a student survey will be administered in grades 3 - 12.

Huron Studer Education services have provided the district with parent and employee surveys for several
years. This is an annual survey that is connected to the school and district wide goals.

Financial Information

The total is $18,000 and the funding source is Alliance 23419691001-53500.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

CSDNB Survey Administration (EEPS and SE) Amendment - April 2023 - Nicole Sanders.pdf

58

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1iTBmBOAyAEzdqzNd10eEt494J7Gkzgk3/view?usp=drivesdk


  
 
 

1 
 

March 20, 2023 
 
Dr. Tony Gasper, Superintendent 
Consolidated School District of New Britain 
272 Main Street 
New Britain, CT 06050-1960 
      
     Re: First Amendment to Engagement Letter dated April 14, 2022 for Studer Education Services 
 
Dear Dr. Gasper: 
 
 The purpose of this letter is to reflect our mutually agreed-upon amendments to the Engagement Letter 
dated April 14, 2022, by and between Huron Consulting Services LLC d/b/a Huron Studer Education (“Studer 
Education” or “we”) and the Consolidated School District of New Britain (“CSDNB,” “the District,” or “you”) for 
online parent satisfaction survey adminstration (the “Agreement”). Any capitalized terms used in this letter will 
have the meanings designated in the Agreement, unless otherwise expressly defined in this letter.  By signing below, 
each party agrees to the following changes to the Agreement: 
 

1. Beginning April 1, 2023 and continuing through the remainder of the Term of this engagement, 
Huron Studer Education will also provide the Consolidated School District of New Britain with 
access to the following services, in addition to the outlined services and resources originally 
described in the Agreement: 
• Access to Huron Studer Education℠ standard surveys (Employee Experience, Parent / 

Caregiver Satisfaction, and Student Experience) and implementation processes to provide 
CSDNB with additional data and metrics where needed to inform improvement efforts. Our 
services will include online administration of our benchmark items, results reports, and ongoing 
training in the rollout process for all Huron Studer Education℠ surveys implemented by the 
District may elect to implement. Specifically, Huron Studer Education will support District 
through the following key activities:  

o Administering online surveys and providing URLs/ QR codes to the District for sharing 
with and completion by the designated audience; 

o Drafting emails with URL announcing the surveys;  
o Providing access to the online survey results reports with analysis by District, 

department, and school; 
o Providing onboarding training to new leaders and refreshing current leaders on how to 

communicate / roll out the results; 
o Providing benchmark data for comparison purposes; and 
o Providing guidance for setting improvement goals for all surveys  

2. As a result of the added Services described in Paragraph 1 above, Huron Studer Education’s annual 
fee will be increased to $14,440.00 and each installment for the remainder of the Term, beginning 
with the invoice dated June 30, 2023, will be increased from $4,500 to $7,200, which will be 
invoiced in accordance with the following schedule: 

 
Invoice Due Date Invoice Amount 

6/30/2023 $7,200 
12/31/2023 $7,200 
6/30/2024 $3,600 

 
 

3. All other terms of the Agreement are ratified and confirmed.   

 

59



2 

Effective as of the date of last signature below, the parties agree to the terms and conditions of this 
amendment to the Engagement Letter dated April 14, 2022 as set forth above. 

 HURON CONSULTING SERVICES LLC, 
As successor-in-interest to The Studer Group, L.L.C. 

By: _______________________ 
      Name: Janet Pilcher 
      Title: Managing Director 
Date: __March 20, 2023______ 

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW 
BRITAIN 

By: _______________________ 
      Name: _______________________ 
      Title: ________________________ 
Date: ____________________

60



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Alejandro Ortiz () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8,, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Chromebook devices needed for online assessments, classroom tasks, assignments, and enrichments for
our students.

Financial Information

The total is $49,950.00 and the funding source is Commissioner's Network Grant 234705310001-57243.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

NHBZ990 - Alejandro Ortiz.pdf

61

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1T7HvNVlr6K6fUDYeVBV2mOjtOm8JjOEc/view?usp=drivesdk


Hardware Software Services IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

JEFF PROKOP,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If 

you are an eProcurement or single sign on customer, please log into your system to access 

the CDW site. You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for 

processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order 

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

NHBZ990 3/20/2023 DELL CHROME 2354906 $49,950.00

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

Google Chrome Education Upgrade 150 5988499 $32.00 $4,800.00

Mfg. Part#: CROS-SW-DIS-EDU-NEW

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: PEPPM 2022 Catalog Agreement (PEPPM2022)

CDW Chrome OS White Glove Service with Laser Etching-Tier 

1 Static Small

150 3223462 $24.00 $3,600.00

Mfg. Part#: CUSTOMBNDWGS1

Contract: PEPPM 2022 Catalog Agreement (PEPPM2022)

CDW/CDWG Asset Tag applied WITH another CDW 

Configuration Center service

150 338520 $0.00 $0.00

Mfg. Part#: ASSETTAGW/INSTALL

UNSPSC: 81111511

Contract: MARKET

Dell Chromebook 3110 - 11.6" - Celeron N4500 - 4 GB RAM - 

32 GB eMMC

150 6847262 $277.00 $41,550.00

Mfg. Part#: 939GH

Contract: PEPPM 2022 Catalog Agreement (PEPPM2022)

SUBTOTAL

$49,950.00

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$0.00

GRAND TOTAL

$49,950.00

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

DELIVER TO

62

https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/site-map.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/software.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/services/amplified-services.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/solutions.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/brand.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/research-hub.html
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/quotes/QuoteDetails.aspx?qn=NHBZ990
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=5988499
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=3223462
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=3223462
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=338520
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=338520
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6847262
http://www.cdwg.com/shop/products/default.aspx?EDC=6847262


Page 2 of 3

Billing Address:

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

272 MAIN ST

PO BOX 1960

NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051-2663

Phone: (860) 225-6351

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

Shipping Address:

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT

JEFF PROKOP

272 MAIN ST

PO BOX 1960

NEW BRITAIN, CT 06051-2663

Phone: (860) 225-6351

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (2- 3 Day)

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Sales Contact Info 

Vincent Mulvihill   |  (866) 773-7348 | vinny@cdwg.com

LEASE OPTIONS

FMV TOTAL FMV LEASE OPTION

BO TOTAL

BO LEASE OPTION

$49,950.00 $1,351.15/Month $49,950.00 $1,556.94/Month

Monthly payment based on 36 month lease. Other terms and options are available. Contact your Account Manager for details. Payment quoted

is subject to change.    

Why finance?   

• Lower Upfront Costs. Get the products you need without impacting cash flow. Preserve your working capital and existing credit line.

• Flexible Payment Terms. 100% financing with no money down, payment deferrals and payment schedules that match your company's

business cycles.

• Predictable, Low Monthly Payments. Pay over time. Lease payments are fixed and can be tailored to your budget levels or revenue streams.

• Technology Refresh. Keep current technology with minimal financial impact or risk. Add-on or upgrade during the lease term and choose to

return or purchase the equipment at end of lease.

• Bundle Costs. You can combine hardware, software, and services into a single transaction and pay for your software licenses over time! We

know your challenges and understand the need for flexibility.

General Terms and Conditions:   

This quote is not legally binding and is for discussion purposes only. The rates are estimate only and are based on a collection of industry data

from numerous sources. All rates and financial quotes are subject to final review, approval, and documentation by our leasing partners.

Payments above exclude all applicable taxes. Financing is subject to credit approval and review of final equipment and services configuration.

Fair Market Value leases are structured with the assumption that the equipment has a residual value at the end of the lease term.

Need Help?

My Account Support Call 800.800.4239

About Us | Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions 

This order is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

63

https://www.cdwg.com/accountcenter/logon
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/help-center.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/about/overview.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions/privacy-notice.html
https://www.cdwg.com/content/cdwg/en/terms-conditions.html
http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx


Page 3 of 3

© 2023 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239

64



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Jeff Prokop () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Jeff Prokop Staff Presenter: Jeff Prokop

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This purchase order is for the yearly renewal of Destiny Library and Resource Manager Services. These
services include cloud-based access to the service and were presented to the board of education last
year.

Financial Information

The total is $24,375.02 and the funding source is Local MIS Software Budget 101092110000-53510.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

Follett - PO#AUTORENEWAL - INV#1503527 - NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST (0635092) - Jeffrey Prokop.pdf

65

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1y45kCIU9wmGNnAZz_My5Z41ZLKfPlgjj/view?usp=drivesdk


 

Original Invoice Follett School Solutions, LLC
Software

Page 1
Invoice# 1503527 

Invoice Date MAR 01, 2023
Sales Order# 2463789

Customer# 0635092
Customer NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST

Follett email addresses have changed from @follett.com to @follettlearning.com. Please update your contact list and 
encourage your school or district to whitelist the @follettlearning.com domain so you can continue to hear from us!

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact us:
US:708-884-5100 or email softwarecs@follettlearning.com

Canada:877-857-7870 or email canada@follettlearning.com
Outside the US or Canada: email international@follettlearning.com 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to 
learn more about Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

Bill To: Ship To:
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST
P O BOX 1960
NEW BRITAIN CT 06050

NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST
P O BOX 1960
NEW BRITAIN CT 06050

Purchase Order Sales Representative Follett Contact Shipping Date
AUTORENEWAL Gildart, Christie
Due Date Terms Tax ID# Shipping Information
APR 30, 2023 NET 60 41-1426933  - 

 Summary
Send Payment To Billed & Payable in USD

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, LLC
91826 COLLECTION CENTER DR

CHICAGO, IL 60693-0918

Sub Total $24,375.02
Tax $0.00

Invoice Total $24,375.02
Payments & Credits $0.00

Outstanding Balance $24,375.02
Billed & Payable in USD Amount Due as of MAR 01, 

2023
$24,375.02

For Prompt application of payment,
Please include Invoice #'s including alpha characters

NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST (0635092)
 Details

Item Number / Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax
48206P CHAMBERLAIN ELEM SCH

DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P CHAMBERLAIN ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P CHAMBERLAIN ELEM SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P DILORETO ELEM/MDL SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P DILORETO ELEM/MDL SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

66



 

Original Invoice Follett School Solutions, LLC
Software

Page 2
Invoice# 1503527 

Invoice Date MAR 01, 2023
Sales Order# 2463789

Customer# 0635092
Customer NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST

Follett email addresses have changed from @follett.com to @follettlearning.com. Please update your contact list and 
encourage your school or district to whitelist the @follettlearning.com domain so you can continue to hear from us!

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact us:
US:708-884-5100 or email softwarecs@follettlearning.com

Canada:877-857-7870 or email canada@follettlearning.com
Outside the US or Canada: email international@follettlearning.com 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to 
learn more about Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST (0635092)
 Details

Item Number / Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax
67058P DILORETO ELEM/MDL SCH

TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P GAFFNEY ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P GAFFNEY ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P GAFFNEY ELEM SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P HOLMES ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P HOLMES ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P HOLMES ELEM SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

49302P JEFFERSON ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

48206P LINCOLN SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P LINCOLN SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P LINCOLN SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

49302P NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

48206P NEW BRITAIN HIGH SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

67



 

Original Invoice Follett School Solutions, LLC
Software

Page 3
Invoice# 1503527 

Invoice Date MAR 01, 2023
Sales Order# 2463789

Customer# 0635092
Customer NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST

Follett email addresses have changed from @follett.com to @follettlearning.com. Please update your contact list and 
encourage your school or district to whitelist the @follettlearning.com domain so you can continue to hear from us!

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact us:
US:708-884-5100 or email softwarecs@follettlearning.com

Canada:877-857-7870 or email canada@follettlearning.com
Outside the US or Canada: email international@follettlearning.com 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to 
learn more about Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST (0635092)
 Details

Item Number / Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax
49302P NEW BRITAIN HIGH SCH

DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P NEW BRITAIN HIGH SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P NORTHEND ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P NORTHEND ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P NORTHEND ELEM SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P PULASKI MDL SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P PULASKI MDL SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P PULASKI MDL SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P ROOSEVELT CAMPUS
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P ROOSEVELT CAMPUS
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P ROOSEVELT CAMPUS
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P SLADE MDL SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P SLADE MDL SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

68



 

Original Invoice Follett School Solutions, LLC
Software

Page 4
Invoice# 1503527 

Invoice Date MAR 01, 2023
Sales Order# 2463789

Customer# 0635092
Customer NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST

Follett email addresses have changed from @follett.com to @follettlearning.com. Please update your contact list and 
encourage your school or district to whitelist the @follettlearning.com domain so you can continue to hear from us!

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact us:
US:708-884-5100 or email softwarecs@follettlearning.com

Canada:877-857-7870 or email canada@follettlearning.com
Outside the US or Canada: email international@follettlearning.com 

Did you know that Follett has a tool to manage your textbooks and other assets? Visit k12.follett.com/drmcomplete to 
learn more about Destiny® Resource Manager Complete Edition.

Purchase Follett technology products 24/7 on www.destinyexpress.com.

NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST (0635092)
 Details

Item Number / Description Quantity Unit Price Ext Price Tax
67058P SLADE MDL SCH

TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P SMALLEY ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P SMALLEY ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P SMALLEY ELEM SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P SMITH ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P SMITH ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P SMITH ELEM SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

48206P VANCE ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER LM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      772.19 $772.19 $0.00

49302P VANCE ELEM SCH
DISTRICT MEMBER RM - HOSTED SERVICE RENEWAL: MAY
01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      825.77 $825.77 $0.00

67058P VANCE ELEM SCH
TITLEPEEK ONLINE SERVICE RENEWAL - DESTINY 
DISTRICT MEMBER: MAY 01, 2023 - APR 30, 2024

1      150.00 $150.00 $0.00

Sub Total $24,375.02

End of Invoice

69



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Tyrone Richardson () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Tyrone Richardson

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Modern Classroom Project is a different pedagogical approach to managing classroom academic success.
With training provided by this organization we hope to improve teacher's capacity to reach students
through instructional videos, small group meetings, and individual feedback sessions. Students will be
responsible for their own success via clear success criteria, self monitoring, and guided support from
peers. The initial plan is to roll this out for one year with 60 teachers in grades 6-12 beginning this June.
We will provide collaborative opportunities throughout the year for teachers to refine their practices and
offer support to one another. If successful, the plan is to eventually train all of our 6-12 teachers by the
end of 2025. This approach works well with our plans to implement student led conferences next year
and does not have an anticipated effect on curriculum. This strategy can be implemented in all content
areas with adjustments as necessary.

The contract is for services rendered through virtual professional development from MCP. They will
provide training to 60 teachers, where each teacher will receive a $500 stipend once completed. Total
cost is $43,750 with $30,000 going back to teachers for completing the courses on their own time.

Financial Information

The total is $43,750 and the funding source is 101096122004-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

New Britain MCP Quote_ 60 Educators VSI 2023 (1) - Ventine "Tyrone" Richardson.pdf

70

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1s3m6y9bWBuPafNPxNqyoA3jMP3x8lTDb/view?usp=drivesdk


QUOTE
Bill to: New Britain School District, 272 Main St New Britain, CT 06050
Vendor Name: THE MODERN CLASSROOMS PROJECT, 15 14th St SE, Washington, DC 20003
Tax ID Number: 82-5421304
Contact: Christine Barford, christine.barford@modernclassrooms.org

Date of Quote Date of Services Description of Services Cost

3/30/2023
05/22/2023

-
06/30/2024

Through our Virtual Mentorship Program, each participant will
be enrolled in our online course for New Britain Public Schools
educators, and matched with an expert mentor for virtual
coaching and detailed feedback on all submitted assignments.

New Britain Public Schools will also receive a launch webinar,
dedicated office hours, ongoing tracking of mentees, and regular
updates about trends and progress.

Upon completion of the Program, each educator will become
eligible for CEUs/graduate credits (additional fees required).

$750/educator
x

60 educator(s)
=

$45,000

3/30/2023
05/22/2023

-
06/30/2024

Educators who complete the Modern Classrooms Project training
will earn a $500 stipend for their work.

$500 x 60 educators =
$30,000

Philanthropic support will provide New Britain a discount by fully
paying for the first 25 enrollments and accompanying stipends for
those first 25 enrolled.

- Enrollments: $18,750
- Stipends: $12,500

TOTAL: $ 43,750

71

mailto:christine.barford@modernclassrooms.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Ivelise Velazquez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Amplify's mCLASS DIBELs is a comprehensive literacy assessment that we will use with students in K-3.
This assessment is on the State Department of Education's list of approved reading assessments. It will
replace iReady reading in the early grades to bring us into compliance with the state requirement. Its
subtests will allow us to pinpoint the areas of early reading for which students are progressing well and
for which students are struggling, making instruction more effective.

Financial Information

The total is $151,880.70 and the funding source is ARPA - Priority School Districts and Faith Acts

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

New Britain mCLASS & mCLASS Intervention 1 yr - Ivelise Velazquez.pdf

72

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1as0BeqzqhfB-Iu-m0MYLzir72BlIHK--/view?usp=drivesdk


Amplify
 
55 Washington Street, Suite 800
Brooklyn, NY 11201
Phone: (800) 823-1969
Fax: (646) 403-4700
 
 
 
 

Price Quote
 

Quote #: Q-201285-1
Date: 2/14/2023
Expires On: 3/16/2023

Customer Contact Information
Ivelise Velazquez
Consolidated Sd of New Britain
(860) 827-2200
(860) 612-1533
velazqueziv@csdnb.org

Amplify Contact Information
Tracy Yefimenko
Senior Account Executive
tyefimenko@amplify.com

 
 

mCLASS

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
DISCOUNT

TOTAL PRICE

mCLASS DIBELS 8th Edition Kit - Kindergarten 42.00 $47.00 $0.00 $1,974.00

mCLASS Lectura Annual Student License add-on for existing
mCLASS customers - 1yr (2023-2024)

138.00 $5.00 $0.00 $690.00

mCLASS GK Lectura Kit 2.00 $47.00 $0.00 $94.00

mCLASS DIBELS 8th Edition Kit - Grade 1 41.00 $47.00 $0.00 $1,927.00

mCLASS G1 Lectura Kit 2.00 $47.00 $0.00 $94.00

mCLASS DIBELS 8th Edition Kit - Grade 2 44.00 $47.00 $0.00 $2,068.00

mCLASS G2 Lectura Kit 2.00 $47.00 $0.00 $94.00

mCLASS DIBELS 8th Edition Kit - Grade 3 39.00 $47.00 $0.00 $1,833.00

mCLASS DIBELS 8th Ed with Dyslexia Screening - 1yr (2023-
2024)

4,350.00 $14.90 $0.00 $64,815.00

TOTAL $0.00 $73,589.00

mCLASS Intervention

PRODUCT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
DISCOUNT

TOTAL PRICE

mCLASS Intervention Kit Grades K-3 50.00 $215.00 $0.00 $10,750.00

mCLASS Intervention - School Site License - 1yr (2023-2024) 10.00 $3,850.00 $0.00 $38,500.00

TOTAL $0.00 $49,250.00

Page 1 of 6

73



mCLASS

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
DISCOUNT

TOTAL PRICE

mCLASS DIBELS 8th Ed Adm. & Instr. Essentials for Teachers
(1 Day Onsite)

6.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00

mCLASS Lectura Adm. & Scor. Training for Teachers (1/2 Day
Onsite)

1.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

TOTAL $5,700.00 $0.00 $21,700.00

mCLASS Intervention

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL
DISCOUNT

TOTAL PRICE

mCLASS Intervention Initial Training for Interventionists &
Coordinators (1 Day Onsite)

2.00 $3,200.00 $0.00 $6,400.00

TOTAL $3,200.00 $0.00 $6,400.00

mCLASS

SHIPPING AND HANDLING SHIPPING COST TOTAL
DISCOUNT

TOTAL PRICE

Amplify Shipping and Handling $941.70 $0.00 $941.70
 
TOTAL DISCOUNT $0.00
GRAND TOTAL $151,880.70
 
 
 

Scope and Duration

 
Payment Terms:

• This Price Quote (including all pricing and other terms) is valid through Quote Expiration Date stated above.
• Payment terms: net 30 days.
• Prices do not include sales tax, if applicable.
• Pricing terms in the Price Quote are based on the scope of purchase and other terms herein.
• The Federal Tax ID # for Amplify Education, Inc. is 13-4125483. A copy of Amplify's W-9 can be found at:  http://

www.amplify.com/w-9.pdf

License and Services Term:
• Licenses: 07/01/2023 until 06/30/2024.
• Services: 18 months from order date. Unless otherwise stated above, all training and other services purchased must be

scheduled and delivered within such term or will be forfeited.

Special Terms:
• FOR SHIPPED MATERIALS:

• Expedited shipping is available at extra charge.
• Print materials and kits are non-returnable and non-refundable, except in the case of defective or missing

materials reported by Customer within 60 days of receipt.
• FOR SERVICES:

Page 2 of 6

74

http://www.amplify.com/w-9.pdf
http://www.amplify.com/w-9.pdf


• Training and professional development sessions cancelled with less than one week notice will be deemed
delivered.

 

How to Order Our Products

 
Amplify would like to process your order as quickly as possible. Please visit amplify.com/ordering-support to find all the information you
need for submitting your order.  We accept the following forms of payment: purchase orders, checks, and credit card payments (Visa,
MasterCard, Discover and American Express). In order for us to assist you, please help us by following these instructions:
Please include these three documents with your order:

• Authorized purchase order or check
• A copy of your Price Quote
• A copy of your Tax-Exemption Certificate

If submitting a purchase order:
To expedite your order, please visit amplify.com/ordering-support where you can submit your signed purchase order. You can also
email a purchase order to  IncomingPO@amplify.com or fax it to (646) 403-4700. Purchase Orders can also be mailed to our Order
Management Department at the address below.
 
If submitting your order via credit card:

• Please email Accountsreceivable@amplify.com   to request a secure credit card payment link

If submitting your order via sending a check:
• Please mail your documents directly to our Order Management Department and notify your sales representative of the

check number and check amount.
• Please note that mailing a check can add up to  two weeks of processing time for your order. For faster processing of

your order, please submit your order via Purchase Order or Credit Card Authorization Form.

The information requested above is essential to ensure the smooth completion of your order with Amplify. Failure to submit documents
will prevent your order from processing.
 
Our Order Management Department is located at 55 Washington Street, Suite 800, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Please note that mailing any
documents can result in delays of up to two weeks. For faster processing of your order, we recommend you submit a purchase
order via our website: amplify.com/ordering-support.
 
 

This Price Quote is subject to the Customer Terms & Conditions of Amplify Education, Inc. attached and available at amplify.com/
customer-terms. Issuance of a purchase order or payment pursuant to this Price Quote, or usage of the products specified herein, shall
be deemed acceptance of such Terms & Conditions.

 

Terms & Conditions

1. Scope. Amplify Education, Inc. (“Amplify”) and Customer wish to enter into the agreement created by the price quote, proposal,
renewal letter, or other ordering document containing the details of this purchase (the “Quote”) and these Customer Terms &
Conditions, including any addendums hereto (this “Agreement”) pursuant to which Amplify will deliver one or more of the products or
services specified on the Quote (collectively, the “Products”).
 
2. License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Amplify grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable,
non-sublicenseable license to access and use, and permit Authorized Users to access and use the Products solely in the U.S. during
the Term for the number of Authorized Users specified in the Quote for whom Customer has paid the applicable fees to Amplify.
“Authorized User” means an individual teacher or other personnel employed by Customer, or an individual student registered for
instruction at Customer’s school, whom Customer permits to access and use the Products subject to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, and solely while such individual is so employed or so registered. Each Authorized User’s access and use of the Products
shall be subject to Amplify’s Terms of Use available through the Products, in addition to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
and violations of such terms may result in suspension or termination of the applicable account.

Page 3 of 6

75

https://amplify.com/ordering-support
https://amplify.com/ordering-support
mailto:IncomingPO@amplify.com
mailto:Accountsreceivable@amplify.com
https://amplify.com/ordering-support
http://amplify.com/customer-terms
http://amplify.com/customer-terms


3. Restrictions. Customer shall access and use the Products solely for non-commercial instructional and administrative purposes of
Customer’s school. Further, Customer shall not, except as expressly authorized or directed by Amplify: (a) copy, modify, translate,
distribute, disclose or create derivative works based on the contents of, or sell, the Products, or any part thereof; (b) decompile,
disassemble or otherwise reverse engineer the Products or otherwise use the Products to develop functionally similar products or
services; (c) modify, alter or delete any of the copyright, trademark, or other proprietary notices in or on the Products; (d) rent, lease
or lend the Products or use the Products for the benefit of any third party; (e) avoid, circumvent or disable any security or digital rights
management device, procedure, protocol or mechanism in the Products; or (f) permit any Authorized User or third party to do any of
the foregoing. Customer also agrees that any works created in violation of this section are derivative works, and, as such, Customer
agrees to assign, and hereby assigns, all right, title and interest therein to Amplify. The Products and derivatives thereof may be subject
to export laws and regulations of the U.S. and other jurisdictions. Customer may not export any Product outside of the U.S. Further,
Customer will not permit Authorized Users to access or use any Product in a U.S.-embargoed country or otherwise in violation of any
U.S. export law or regulation. The software and associated documentation portions of the Products are “commercial items” (as defined
at 48 CFR 2.101), comprising “commercial computer software” and “commercial computer software documentation,” as those terms are
used in 48 CFR 12.212. Accordingly, if Customer is the U.S. Government or its contractor, Customer will receive only those rights set
forth in this Agreement in accordance with 48 CFR 227.7201-227.7204 (for Department of Defense and their contractors) or 48 CFR
12.212 (for other U.S. Government licensees and their contractors).

4. Reservation of Rights. SUBSCRIPTION PRODUCTS ARE LICENSED, NOT SOLD. Subject to the limited rights expressly granted
hereunder, all rights, title and interest in and to all Products, including all related IP Rights, are and shall remain the sole and exclusive
property of Amplify or its third-party licensors. “IP Rights” means, collectively, rights under patent, trademark, copyright and trade secret
laws, and any other intellectual property or proprietary rights recognized in any country or jurisdiction worldwide. Customer shall notify
Amplify of any violation of Amplify’s IP Rights in the Products, and shall reasonably assist Amplify as necessary to remedy any such
violation. Amplify Products are protected by patents (see http://www.amplify.com/virtual-patent-marking).

5. Payments. In consideration of the Products, Customer will pay to Amplify (or other party designated on the Quote) the fees specified
in the Quote in full within 30 days of the date of invoice, except as otherwise agreed by the parties or for those amounts that are subject
to a good faith dispute of which Customer has notified Amplify in writing. Customer shall be responsible for all state or local sales, use
or gross receipts taxes, and federal excise taxes unless Customer provides a then-current tax exemption certificate in advance of the
delivery, license, or performance of any Product, as applicable.

6. Shipments. Unless otherwise specified on the Quote, physical Products will be shipped FOB origin in the US (Incoterms 2010
EXW outside of the US) and are deemed accepted by Customer upon receipt. Upon acceptance of such Products, orders are non-
refundable, non-returnable, and non-exchangeable, except in the case of defective or missing materials reported by Customer within 60
days of receipt.

7. Account Information. For subscription Products, the authentication of Authorized Users is based in part upon information supplied
by Customer or Authorized Users, as applicable. Customer will and will cause its Authorized Users to (a) provide accurate information
to Amplify or a third-party authentication service as applicable, and promptly report any changes to such information, (b) not share or
allow others to use their account, (c) maintain the confidentiality and security of their account information, and (d) use the Products
solely via such authorized accounts. Customer agrees to notify Amplify immediately of any unauthorized use of its or its Authorized
Users’ accounts or related authentication information. Amplify will not be responsible for any losses arising out of the unauthorized use
of accounts created by or for Customer and its Authorized Users.

8. Confidentiality. Customer acknowledges that, in connection with this Agreement, Amplify has provided or will provide to Customer
and its Authorized Users certain sensitive or proprietary information, including software, source code, assessment instruments,
research, designs, methods, processes, customer lists, training materials, product documentation, know-how and trade secrets, in
whatever form (“Confidential Information”). Customer agrees (a) not to use Confidential Information for any purpose other than use of
the Products in accordance with this Agreement and (b) to take all steps reasonably necessary to maintain and protect the Confidential
Information of Amplify in strict confidence. Confidential Information shall not include information that, as evidenced by Customer’s
contemporaneous written records: (i) is or becomes publicly available through no fault of Customer; (ii) is rightfully known to Customer
prior to the time of its disclosure; (iii) has been independently developed by Customer without any use of the Confidential Information; or
(iv) is subsequently learned from a third party not under any confidentiality obligation.

9. Student Data. The parties acknowledge and agree that Customer is subject to federal and local laws relating to the protection of
personally identifiable information of students (“PII”), including the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”), and that
Amplify is obtaining such PII as a “school official” under Section 99.31 of FERPA for the purpose of providing the Products hereunder.
Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Amplify will not take any action to cause Customer to be out of compliance

Page 4 of 6

76



with FERPA or applicable state laws relating to PII. Amplify’s Customer Privacy Policy at http://www.amplify.com/customer-privacy will
govern collection, use, and disclosure of information collected or stored on behalf of Customer under this Agreement.
 
10. Customer Materials. Customer represents, warrants, and covenants that it has all the necessary rights, including consents and IP
Rights, in connection with any data, information, content, and other materials provided to or collected by Amplify on behalf of Customer
or its Authorized Users using the Products or otherwise in connection with this Agreement (“Customer Materials”), and that Amplify
has the right to use such Customer Materials as contemplated hereunder or for any other purposes required by Customer. Customer
is solely responsible for the accuracy, integrity, completeness, quality, legality, and safety of such Customer Materials. Customer is
responsible for meeting hardware, software, telecommunications, and other requirements listed at http://www.amplify.com/customer-
requirements.
 
11. Warranty Disclaimer. PRODUCTS ARE PROVIDED “AS IS” AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND BY AMPLIFY.
AMPLIFY EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY AS TO TITLE,
NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR USE. CUSTOMER ASSUMES
RESPONSIBILITY FOR SELECTING THE PRODUCTS TO ACHIEVE CUSTOMER’S INTENDED RESULTS AND FOR THE
ACCESS AND USE OF THE PRODUCTS, INCLUDING THE RESULTS OBTAINED FROM THE PRODUCTS. WITHOUT LIMITING
THE FOREGOING, AMPLIFY MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT THE PRODUCTS WILL BE ERROR-FREE OR FREE FROM
INTERRUPTIONS OR OTHER FAILURES OR WILL MEET CUSTOMER’S REQUIREMENTS. AMPLIFY IS NEITHER RESPONSIBLE
NOR LIABLE FOR ANY THIRD PARTY CONTENT OR SOFTWARE INCLUDED IN PRODUCTS, INCLUDING THE ACCURACY,
INTEGRITY, COMPLETENESS, QUALITY, LEGALITY, USEFULNESS OR SAFETY OF, OR IP RIGHTS RELATING TO, SUCH
THIRD PARTY CONTENT AND SOFTWARE. ANY ACCESS TO OR USE OF SUCH THIRD PARTY CONTENT AND SOFTWARE
MAY BE SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS AND INFORMATION COLLECTION, USAGE AND DISCLOSURE
PRACTICES OF THIRD PARTIES.
 
12. Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT SHALL AMPLIFY BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR TO ANY AUTHORIZED USER FOR ANY
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, RELIANCE OR COVER DAMAGES, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS,
LOST DATA OR LOST BUSINESS, OR ANY OTHER INDIRECT DAMAGES, EVEN IF AMPLIFY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, AMPLIFY’S ENTIRE LIABILITY TO
CUSTOMER OR ANY AUTHORIZED USER ARISING OUT OF PERFORMANCE OR NONPERFORMANCE BY AMPLIFY OR IN
ANY WAY RELATED TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER THE CLAIM FOR SUCH
DAMAGES IS BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AGGREGATE OF
CUSTOMER’S OR ANY AUTHORIZED USER’S DIRECT DAMAGES UP TO THE FEES PAID BY CUSTOMER TO AMPLIFY FOR
THE AFFECTED PORTION OF THE PRODUCTS IN THE PRIOR 12 MONTH-PERIOD. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL
AMPLIFY BE LIABLE FOR ANY CONSEQUENCES OF ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE OF THE PRODUCTS THAT VIOLATES THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY APPLICABLE LAW OR REGULATION.
 
13. Term; Termination. This Agreement will be in effect for the duration specified in the Quote and may be renewed or extended
by mutual agreement of the parties. Without prejudice to any rights either party may have under this Agreement, in law, equity or
otherwise, a party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement if the other party (or in the case of Amplify, an Authorized User)
materially breaches any term, provision, warranty or representation under this Agreement and fails to correct the breach within 30 days
of its receipt of written notice thereof. Upon termination, Customer will: (a) cease using the Products, (b) return, purge or destroy (as
directed by Amplify) all copies of any Products and, if so requested, certify to Amplify in writing that such surrender or destruction has
occurred, (c) pay any fees due and owing hereunder, and (d) not be entitled to a refund of any fees previously paid, unless otherwise
specified in the Quote. Customer will be responsible the cost of any continued use of Products following such termination. Upon
termination, Amplify will return or destroy any PII of students provided to Amplify hereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing
shall require Amplify to return or destroy any data that does not include PII, including de-identified information or data that is derived
from access to PII but which does not contain PII. Sections 3-13 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.
 
14. Miscellaneous. This Agreement, including all addendums, attachments and the Quote, as applicable, constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. The provisions of this Agreement shall supersede any conflicting
terms and conditions in any Customer purchase order, other correspondence or verbal communication, and shall supersede and
cancel all prior agreements, written or oral, between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement may not be
modified except in writing signed by both parties. All defined terms in this Agreement shall apply to their singular and plural forms, as
applicable. The word “including” means “including without limitation.” This Agreement shall be governed by and construed and enforced
in accordance with the laws of the state of New York, without giving effect to the choice of law rules thereof. This Agreement will be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors and assigns. The parties expressly understand and
agree that their relationship is that of independent contractors. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute one party as an employee,
agent, joint venture partner, or servant of another. Each party is solely responsible for all of its employees and agents and its labor

Page 5 of 6

77



costs and expenses arising in connection herewith. Neither this Agreement nor any of the rights, interests or obligations hereunder
may be assigned or delegated by Customer or any Authorized User without the prior written consent of Amplify. If one or more of the
provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held to be unenforceable at law, such provisions shall be construed by
the appropriate judicial body to limit or reduce such provision or provisions so as to be enforceable to the maximum extent compatible
with applicable law. Amplify shall have no liability to Customer or to third parties for any failure or delay in performing any obligation
under this Agreement due to circumstances beyond its reasonable control, including acts of God or nature, fire, earthquake, flood,
epidemic, strikes, labor stoppages or slowdowns, civil disturbances or terrorism, national or regional emergencies, supply shortages or
delays, action by any governmental authority, or interruptions in power, communications, satellites, the Internet, or any other network.
 
 
We are delighted to work with you and we thank you for your order!
 
 

Amplify Education, Inc. - Confidential Information

 
 
 
 

 

Page 6 of 6

78



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ann Alfano () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Bid Award and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Courier services consist of the delivery of inbound and outgoing mail from the United States Postal
Service to the Administration Building on a daily basis. In addition to the US Mail, the inter
school/district mail is loaded at the Administration Building and continues to the various school sites as
stated in the current agreement.

The District is in the final year of its contract for Mail and Media Courier Services. The District issued an
RFP and received two bid responses. It is our recommendation to award the bid and enter into a
three-year contract with an option for an additional 4th year for courier services with Next Express
Transportation, Inc.

Financial Information

The total is $121,436.42 and the funding source is Local Budget 101091125900-53500.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

Bid Results Board Memo - Antonietta Alfano.pdf, Contract Copy - Antonietta Alfano.pdf, List of Locations - Antonietta Alfano.pdf

79

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-W6kU5oybrlG2cCoceXxeuyO5y-pc-od/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_8ypEXf7wx4Hkzlr-lFeQCArv19Tsp8W/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17r9Hd9Sq51w0mkliRqDknsRMOcjgM3tL/view?usp=drivesdk


Vendor Name Year 1 
Pricing

Year 2 
Pricing

Year 3 
Pricing

Total 3 Year 
Contract Cost

Option Year 4 
Pricing

Northeast Express Transportation, Inc 39,287.85$  40,467.33$ 41,681.24$ 121,436.42$         42,931.84$           

Net Zero Logisitics 47,941.00$  47,941.00$ 47,941.00$ 143,823.00$         50,836.00$           

In attendance:

Christine Juraska, Asst. Director of Finance
Pawel Figat, Communications Support Specialist

Bid Opening - Courier Services
April 5, 2023 at 11:00 a.m.

Bid Submittal Results

Ann Alfano, Chief Financial Officer

80



Facility Address 

Administration Building/Gates Building 272 Main Street 
MIS/Central Registration -Basement Entrance 183 Steele Street
Slade Middle School - Main Bldg. 183 Steele Street 
New Britain Transitional Center 183 Steele Street
Lincoln School 45 Steele Street 
Chamberlain School 120 Newington Ave.
DiLoreto School 732 Slater Road   
Gaffney School 322 Slater Road
Holmes School 2150 Stanley Street
Jefferson School 140 Horse Plain Road
Northend School 60 Bassett Street
Smalley Academy 175 West Street 
Smith School 142 Rutherford Street 
Vance Village School 183 Vance Street
Pulaski Middle School 757 Farmington Avenue 
Butler Building (Expulsion Site-behind Pulaski Middle School) 204 Merigold Drive - (NEW LOCATION)
Roosevelt Early Learning Ctr 40 Goodwin Street
Satellite Careers Academy (CSA) 40 Goodwin Street
Adult Literacy/CLIMB 40 Goodwin Street
HALS Academy 40 Goodwin Street
New Britain High School 110 Mill Street 
Brookside 505 South Main Street 
Headstart 180 Clinton Street 
City Hall 27 West Main Street

81



AGREEMENT
between

THE NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION
and 

NORTHEAST EXPRESS TRANSPORTATION, INC.

Northeast Express Transportation, Inc., hereby agrees to provide mail 
delivery services in accordance with the bid specifications herein attached.

This Agreement will be in effect from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026. 
The Board of Education reserves the right to cancel the Agreement within 30 
days of written notice if services prove unsatisfactory at the performance 
evaluation dates indicated in the above specification. The Board of Education 
may exercise its option to continue the service for one (1) additional year, July 
1, 2026 through June 30, 2027.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

I hereby agree to the above terms to furnish the New Britain School District with 
mail delivery services at a rate of $39,287.85 for the period July 1, 2023 - 
June 30, 2024, and $40,467.33 for the period July 1, 2024 through June 30, 
2025, and $41,681.24 for the period July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026. 
Should the board of education exercise its option to continue the service for 
one (1) additional year, the rate shall be $42,931.84 for the period July 1, 
2026 through June 30, 2027.

Northeast Express Transportation, Inc. For the Board of Education 

___________________________________ ______________________________________ 
   Signature Signature 

___________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Date Date 

82



Penalties for service problems shall be as follows: 

MAIL SERVICE PENALTIES 

Northeast Express Transportation, Inc. For the Board of Education 

___________________________________ ______________________________________ 
   Signature Signature 

___________________________________ ______________________________________ 
Date Date 

Period Beginning Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

No Service for Day

Per Location Missed                                                
*Not to exceed daily service price

$25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

Missed Post Office A.M. P/U $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

Missed Post Office P.M. D/O $25.00 $25.00 $25.00 $25.00

Annual rate divided by 200

83



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Lara K. Bohlke () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristina DeNegre Staff Presenter: Lara Bohlke

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Each year, CSDNB provides student planners for all students in grades 3-8. The student planner is an
organizational tool for students to use to record their homework, assignments or projects. It is also an
excellent communication tool for parents to help their students stay on track and be successful. This is a
recurring expense charged to Title 1, addressing parent engagement. Only one supplier exists for
Bilingual planners, in which all text is provided in both English and Spanish. In the past, we have
purchased bilingual planners for all students at DiLoreto and for our Multilingual students at the 3-8
schools throughout the district. This year, to assist with transition from the middle schools, we are also
purchasing planners for our Grade 9 students, to be distributed at Grade 9 orientation/first day of school.
The familiar routines for using the planners that students have established in grades 3-8 will be helpful as
students transition to the high school level. Planning, prioritizing, task initiation and time management
are critical to academic success. Student planners assist students with mastering these important life
skills and habits of mind as they make their way toward graduation.
The supplier is School Datebooks. The purchase order contains the total cost for all students in grades
3-8 to get a student planner.
The total is $21,194.28 and the funding source is Title 1: 2011-969-10001-56900

Board Policy 3324.0 (Bids, Quotations and Purchase Orders) requires Board approval for purchase orders
in excess of $15,000.

Financial Information

The total is $21,194.28 and the funding source is Title 1 - Other supplies 201196910001-56900.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

Planners_Classic Elementary23_24 - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Planners_Classic Bilingual Elementary23_24 - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Planners_Classic
Middle23_24 - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Planners_Classic Bilingual Middle23_24 - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Planners_New Britain School District 800 Classic
Middle - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Planners_New Britain School District 80 Bilingual - Lara Bohlke.pdf, Planners_Datebooks_Order Form for Vendor

2023-24 - Lara Bohlke.pdf

84

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gM7zED41FFYJxHTEnp6D935ThKps2U0R/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1FssCDotnrAdh1rtWSXJK-ANbsyhlemeE/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cZ5y7GzypSO5Cd5KJ90siXoO7M53sq1S/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cZ5y7GzypSO5Cd5KJ90siXoO7M53sq1S/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g2VtoWGSif9fZSTGpFpSXj7BbvgoKh-k/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OomsDLMsfv9cszef8_2W1jHCbX7wyqFx/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OomsDLMsfv9cszef8_2W1jHCbX7wyqFx/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1H7_73b8my9htXAT3wBVRRmVOmWiAR9Fk/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16_F3lmnB8o0wAbxmAr2jSgcVqJyPLgL5/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16_F3lmnB8o0wAbxmAr2jSgcVqJyPLgL5/view?usp=drivesdk


2880 Old U.S. Hwy. 231 S.
Lafayette, IN 47909-2414

Phone: (800) 705-7526
Fax: (765) 471-8874

Cover Details Circle Your Design Selection
Same TEXT/MASCOT as Last Year:

Text Line 1:

Text Line 2:

Mascot:Same As Last Year

2023 Classic Bilingual
Elementary Matrix 8.5x11

Contract
Order online @ schooldatebooks.com

School
Consolidated School District
Of New Britain
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051-2663

Administrator
,
Phone: _________________  
Fax: ___________________
Email: _________________

Contact
Ms. Lara Bohlke, District Coordinator of 6-12 Curriculum
Phone: (860) 827-2018 
Cell/Summer Number: ____
Email: bohlke@csdnb.org;secondo@csdnb.org;filip@csdnb.org;Andersoa@csdnb.org

Date: 2/9/2023
Sales Rep: Laura Hookham

laura.hookham@schooldatebooks.com
CSR: Emily King

emily.king@schooldatebooks.com
Billing and Shipping

Bill To PO#:
New Britain School District
272 Main Street
PO Box 1960
NEW BRITAIN, Connecticut  06050
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Ship To Consolidated School District Of New Britain
Ms. Lara Bohlke
272 Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut  06051-2663
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Desired Delivery Date:8/16/2023
Earliest Delivery Date:8/8/2023
No deliveries prior to 5/1/2023. It is possible that your books may arrive before your Desired Delivery
Date. Please take this into account when selecting your dates and make sure the facilities are open and able
to accept delivery at this time.
A 2-week window between the EDD and DDD is required.

Product
Classic Bilingual Elementary Matrix 8.5x11

#Books
524

# Custom Pages
8

Cost/Book
$3.85

Base Cost
$2,017.40

FastTrack Pricing
FastTrack $2,017.40 x 0% $0.00

Discounts *Discounts do not apply to three-year contracts
4% Discount per year with a three-year contract $2,017.40 x 0.00 -$0.00
4% Discount for contracts received by 10/28/22* $2,017.40 x 0.04 -$80.70
3% Discount for contracts received by 12/16/22* $2,017.40 x 0.00 -$0.00
2% Discount for contracts received by 4/14/23* $2,017.40 x 0.00 -$0.00
1% School District Discount $2,017.40 x 0.00 -$0.00

Cover Options (View Covers Here)
 Personalized Cardstock Personalized cardstock covers featuring your school name and logo in black ink $0.00 x 524 $0.00

 

Brick Wall

 

Classroom

 

Dinosaur

 

Squares

 

Words

Enhancements
Vinyl pocket page $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Stickers (per sheet) $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Card-stock hall pass $0.25 x 0 $0.00
Full Color handbook $0.24 x 0 $0.00

Accessories
This Week Marker (Minimum order of 25) $0.30 x 0 $0.00
Teacher Lesson Plan and Grade Book (Minimum order of 25) $4.95 x 0 $0.00

Adjustments
Per Unit:  Consolidated School District Of New Britain $0.45 x 524 -$235.80

Adjustments Total $235.80

Sub-Total* $1,700.90

Shipping and Handling: 15% , Shipping Discount of 6.5% Applied Rate applies to contiguous US/Canada only. International
shipping rates may vary and are subject to change after 30 days. $144.58
Sales Tax:   Exempt#: Out of State $0.00
*  Net 30 (Net due within 30 days from invoice date)
*  Sales tax will be added if applicable Total (USD) $1,845.48

* Exchange policy: Custom orders (which includes handbook, personalized/custom cover, or any enhancements) cannot be exchanged. Non-custom orders can be exchanged for a
different product at school's shipping expense. (Shipping must be via traceable method within 30 days of receipt.) No returns.

Buyer understands that handbook material and cover artwork are to be provided to School Datebooks, Inc. ("SDI") in the formats specified and within the deadlines provided in order to meet the desired delivery
date. Failure to follow these guidelines may result in delivery delays and/or additional costs to the Buyer. Buyer understands that datebook and cover change requests after submission may result in additional costs
and that quantity changes may result in a different per unit cost. Redelivery fees may apply if buyer is unable to accept delivery during the agreed upon delivery window. Cancelled contracts will be subject to a
charge of 15% of the contract total or the total of all costs incurred as of the date of cancellation, whichever is greater. Buyer understands that when purchase orders are required, the buyer will be responsible for
delivering the purchase order to SDI. In the event that invoices are not paid when due, Buyer will be responsible for any expenses, including reasonable legal fees, incurred by SDI in attempt to collect the balance
due. Buyer represents and warrants to SDI that it owns or has the right to use and reproduce any and all trademarks, logos, images or other materials reproduced in this product. Buyer will be responsible for
securing any required licenses and/or paying any and all licensing fees that may be due. Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold SDI harmless from and against any and all liability related to the use and reproduction
of such items. As a representative of the Buyer, I understand and agree that I have authority to sign this contract and that this contract will remain in effect in the event that I leave my position prior to the
completion of the contract.
In the event that an item on this contract is impacted by tariffs, SDI may impose a surcharge in the amount of the tariff. SDI will notify you if your order will be impacted.

One-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the year of 2023-2024.

Three-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the years of 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026 at a 4% discount per year. The three year contract also "locks" into
our current price grid for the length of the contract.* (*Shipping rate subject to change after initial year.)

Date Signed (School Administrator) Title

85

https://thezonelive.com/resources/manuals/coverslicks/2023/personalized-Large.pdf


2880 Old U.S. Hwy. 231 S.
Lafayette, IN 47909-2414

Phone: (800) 705-7526
Fax: (765) 471-8874

Cover Details Circle Your Design Selection
Same TEXT/MASCOT as Last Year:

Text Line 1:

Text Line 2:

Mascot:Same As Last Year

2023 Classic Bilingual
Middle/High Matrix 8.5x11

Contract
Order online @ schooldatebooks.com

School
Consolidated School District
Of New Britain
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051-2663

Administrator
,
Phone: _________________
Fax: ___________________
Email: _________________

Contact
Ms. Lara Bohlke, District Coordinator of 6-12 Curriculum
Phone: (860) 827-2018 
Cell/Summer Number: ____
Email: bohlke@csdnb.org;secondo@csdnb.org;filip@csdnb.org;Andersoa@csdnb.org

Date: 2/9/2023
Sales Rep: Laura Hookham

laura.hookham@schooldatebooks.com
CSR: Emily King

emily.king@schooldatebooks.com
Billing and Shipping

Bill To PO#:
New Britain School District
272 Main Street
PO Box 1960
NEW BRITAIN, Connecticut  06050
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Ship To Consolidated School District Of New Britain
Ms. Lara Bohlke
272 Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut  06051-2663
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Desired Delivery Date:8/16/2023
Earliest Delivery Date:8/8/2023
No deliveries prior to 5/1/2023. It is possible that your books may arrive before your Desired Delivery
Date. Please take this into account when selecting your dates and make sure the facilities are open and able
to accept delivery at this time.
A 2-week window between the EDD and DDD is required.

Product
Classic Bilingual Middle/High Matrix 8.5x11

#Books
420

# Custom Pages
8

Cost/Book
$3.85

Base Cost
$1,617.00

FastTrack Pricing
FastTrack $1,617.00 x 0% $0.00

Discounts *Discounts do not apply to three-year contracts
4% Discount per year with a three-year contract $1,617.00 x 0.00 -$0.00
4% Discount for contracts received by 10/28/22* $1,617.00 x 0.04 -$64.68
3% Discount for contracts received by 12/16/22* $1,617.00 x 0.00 -$0.00
2% Discount for contracts received by 4/14/23* $1,617.00 x 0.00 -$0.00
1% School District Discount $1,617.00 x 0.00 -$0.00

Cover Options (View Covers Here)
 Personalized Cardstock Personalized cardstock covers featuring your school name and logo in black ink $0.00 x 420 $0.00

Brick Wall Classroom Dinosaur Squares Words

Enhancements
Vinyl pocket page $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Stickers (per sheet) $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Card-stock hall pass $0.25 x 0 $0.00
Full Color handbook $0.24 x 0 $0.00

Accessories
This Week Marker (Minimum order of 25) $0.30 x 0 $0.00
Teacher Lesson Plan and Grade Book (Minimum order of 25) $4.95 x 0 $0.00

Adjustments
Per Unit:  Consolidated School District Of New Britain $0.45 x 420 -$189.00

Adjustments Total $189.00

Sub-Total* $1,363.32

Shipping and Handling: 15% , Shipping Discount of 6.5% Applied Rate applies to contiguous US/Canada only. International
shipping rates may vary and are subject to change after 30 days. $115.88
Sales Tax:   Exempt#: Out of State $0.00
* Net 30 (Net due within 30 days from invoice date)
* Sales tax will be added if applicable Total (USD) $1,479.20

* Exchange policy: Custom orders (which includes handbook, personalized/custom cover, or any enhancements) cannot be exchanged. Non-custom orders can be exchanged for a
different product at school's shipping expense. (Shipping must be via traceable method within 30 days of receipt.) No returns.

Buyer understands that handbook material and cover artwork are to be provided to School Datebooks, Inc. ("SDI") in the formats specified and within the deadlines provided in order to meet the desired delivery
date. Failure to follow these guidelines may result in delivery delays and/or additional costs to the Buyer. Buyer understands that datebook and cover change requests after submission may result in additional costs
and that quantity changes may result in a different per unit cost. Redelivery fees may apply if buyer is unable to accept delivery during the agreed upon delivery window. Cancelled contracts will be subject to a
charge of 15% of the contract total or the total of all costs incurred as of the date of cancellation, whichever is greater. Buyer understands that when purchase orders are required, the buyer will be responsible for
delivering the purchase order to SDI. In the event that invoices are not paid when due, Buyer will be responsible for any expenses, including reasonable legal fees, incurred by SDI in attempt to collect the balance
due. Buyer represents and warrants to SDI that it owns or has the right to use and reproduce any and all trademarks, logos, images or other materials reproduced in this product. Buyer will be responsible for
securing any required licenses and/or paying any and all licensing fees that may be due. Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold SDI harmless from and against any and all liability related to the use and reproduction
of such items. As a representative of the Buyer, I understand and agree that I have authority to sign this contract and that this contract will remain in effect in the event that I leave my position prior to the
completion of the contract.
In the event that an item on this contract is impacted by tariffs, SDI may impose a surcharge in the amount of the tariff. SDI will notify you if your order will be impacted.

One-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the year of 2023-2024.

Three-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the years of 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026 at a 4% discount per year. The three year contract also "locks" into
our current price grid for the length of the contract.* (*Shipping rate subject to change after initial year.)

Date Signed (School Administrator) Title

86

https://thezonelive.com/resources/manuals/coverslicks/2023/personalized-Large.pdf


2880 Old U.S. Hwy. 231 S.
Lafayette, IN 47909-2414

Phone: (800) 705-7526
Fax: (765) 471-8874

Cover Details Circle Your Design Selection
Same TEXT/MASCOT as Last Year:

Text Line 1:

Text Line 2:

Mascot:Same As Last Year

2023 Classic Middle/High
Matrix 8.5x11 Contract

Order online @ schooldatebooks.com

School
Consolidated School District
Of New Britain
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051-2663

Administrator
,
Phone: _________________
Fax: ___________________
Email: _________________

Contact
Ms. Lara Bohlke, District Coordinator of 6-12 Curriculum
Phone: (860) 827-2018 
Cell/Summer Number: ____
Email: bohlke@csdnb.org;secondo@csdnb.org;filip@csdnb.org;Andersoa@csdnb.org

Date: 2/9/2023
Sales Rep: Laura Hookham

laura.hookham@schooldatebooks.com
CSR: Emily King

emily.king@schooldatebooks.com
Billing and Shipping

Bill To PO#:
New Britain School District
272 Main Street
PO Box 1960
NEW BRITAIN, Connecticut  06050
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Ship To Consolidated School District Of New Britain
Ms. Ortiz Bohlke
272 Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut  06051-2663
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Desired Delivery Date:8/16/2023
Earliest Delivery Date:8/8/2023
No deliveries prior to 5/1/2023. It is possible that your books may arrive before your Desired Delivery
Date. Please take this into account when selecting your dates and make sure the facilities are open and able
to accept delivery at this time.
A 2-week window between the EDD and DDD is required.

Product
Classic Middle/High Matrix 8.5x11

#Books
2,510

# Custom Pages
8

Cost/Book
$3.03

Base Cost
$7,605.30

FastTrack Pricing
FastTrack $7,605.30 x 0% $0.00

Discounts *Discounts do not apply to three-year contracts
4% Discount per year with a three-year contract $7,605.30 x 0.00 -$0.00
4% Discount for contracts received by 10/28/22* $7,605.30 x 0.04 -$304.21
3% Discount for contracts received by 12/16/22* $7,605.30 x 0.00 -$0.00
2% Discount for contracts received by 4/14/23* $7,605.30 x 0.00 -$0.00
1% School District Discount $7,605.30 x 0.00 -$0.00

Cover Options (View Covers Here)
 Personalized Cardstock Personalized cardstock covers featuring your school name and logo in black ink $0.00 x 2,510 $0.00

Brick Wall Classroom Dinosaur Squares Words

Enhancements
Vinyl pocket page $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Stickers (per sheet) $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Card-stock hall pass $0.25 x 0 $0.00
Full Color handbook $0.24 x 0 $0.00

Accessories
This Week Marker (Minimum order of 25) $0.30 x 0 $0.00
Teacher Lesson Plan and Grade Book (Minimum order of 25) $4.95 x 0 $0.00

Adjustments
Per Unit:  Consolidated School District Of New Britain $0.30 x 2,510 -$753.00

Adjustments Total $753.00

Sub-Total* $6,548.09

Shipping and Handling: 15% , Shipping Discount of 6.5% Applied Rate applies to contiguous US/Canada only. International
shipping rates may vary and are subject to change after 30 days. $556.58
Sales Tax:   Exempt#: Out of State $0.00
* Net 30 (Net due within 30 days from invoice date)
* Sales tax will be added if applicable Total (USD) $7,104.67

* Exchange policy: Custom orders (which includes handbook, personalized/custom cover, or any enhancements) cannot be exchanged. Non-custom orders can be exchanged for a
different product at school's shipping expense. (Shipping must be via traceable method within 30 days of receipt.) No returns.

Buyer understands that handbook material and cover artwork are to be provided to School Datebooks, Inc. ("SDI") in the formats specified and within the deadlines provided in order to meet the desired delivery
date. Failure to follow these guidelines may result in delivery delays and/or additional costs to the Buyer. Buyer understands that datebook and cover change requests after submission may result in additional costs
and that quantity changes may result in a different per unit cost. Redelivery fees may apply if buyer is unable to accept delivery during the agreed upon delivery window. Cancelled contracts will be subject to a
charge of 15% of the contract total or the total of all costs incurred as of the date of cancellation, whichever is greater. Buyer understands that when purchase orders are required, the buyer will be responsible for
delivering the purchase order to SDI. In the event that invoices are not paid when due, Buyer will be responsible for any expenses, including reasonable legal fees, incurred by SDI in attempt to collect the balance
due. Buyer represents and warrants to SDI that it owns or has the right to use and reproduce any and all trademarks, logos, images or other materials reproduced in this product. Buyer will be responsible for
securing any required licenses and/or paying any and all licensing fees that may be due. Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold SDI harmless from and against any and all liability related to the use and reproduction
of such items. As a representative of the Buyer, I understand and agree that I have authority to sign this contract and that this contract will remain in effect in the event that I leave my position prior to the
completion of the contract.
In the event that an item on this contract is impacted by tariffs, SDI may impose a surcharge in the amount of the tariff. SDI will notify you if your order will be impacted.

One-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the year of 2023-2024.

Three-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the years of 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026 at a 4% discount per year. The three year contract also "locks" into
our current price grid for the length of the contract.* (*Shipping rate subject to change after initial year.)

Date Signed (School Administrator) Title

87

https://thezonelive.com/resources/manuals/coverslicks/2023/personalized-Large.pdf


2023/2024 New Britain Student Planner Order Vendor: School Date Books- Laura Hookham

School Name Contact Name: Contact Phone # Contact Email:

QTY 
Elementary 
Classic

QTY Middle 
Classic

QTY 
Elementary 
Bilingual

QTY Middle 
Bilingual

New Britain High School            
110 Mill Street,
New Britain, CT 06051 Sharon Lapila

860-225-6300
x1800 lapila@csdnb.org 800 80

HALS Academy
40 Goodwin Street,             
New Britain, CT 06051 Suzanne Parlow 860-826-1866 parlow@csdnb.org 145 0
Pulaski Middle School
757 Farmington Ave.,
New Britain, CT 06053 Reymond Molina 860-225-7665 molinar@csdnb.org 900 65
Slade Middle School
183 Steele Street,
New Britain, CT 06052 Sindrea James 860-225-6395 james@csdnb.org 850 50
Chamberlain Elementary
120 Newington Ave,
New Britain, CT 06051 Janice Stetson 860-832-5691 stetson@csdnb.org 210 15
DiLoreto Magnet School
732 Slater Road,
New Britain, CT 06053 Evelyn Lopez 860-2232885 lopez@csdnb.org 275 310
Gaffney Elementary
322 Slater Road,
New Britain, CT 06053 Carmen Mercado 860-225-6247 mercadoca@csdnb.org 210 12
Holmes Elementary
2150 Stanley Street,
New Britain, CT 06053 Alicia Mendoza 860-223-8294 mendozaal@csdnb.org 250 24
Jefferson Elementary
140 Horse Plain Road,
New Britain, CT 06053 Wendi Clark 860-223-8007 clarkw@csdnb.org 215 30
Lincoln Elementary
145 Steele Street,
New Britain, CT 06052 Karen Allen 860-229-2564 allenk@csdnb.org 295 32
Northend Elementary
160 Bassett Street,
New Britain, CT 06051 Marisa Diaz 860-223-3819 diazm@csdnb.org 110 10

88



Smalley Elementary
175 West Street,
New Britain, CT 06051 Andrea Foligno 860-225-8647 junquera@csdnb.org 300 34
Smith Elementary
142 Rutherford Street,
New Britain, CT 06051 Yesibel Ramos 860-223-1574 ramosy@csdnb.org 235 22
Vance Elementary
183 Vance Street,
New Britain, CT 06052 Rosa Figueroa 860-225-8731 figueror@csdnb.org 235 25
New Britain Board of 
Education
272 Main Street,
New Britain, CT 06051 Jean Filip 860-827-2252 filip@csdnb.org 5 5 5 5
Central Registration
183 Steele Street,
New Britain, CT 06052 Noemi Ramirez 860-223-5501 ramirezn@csdnb.org 500 300 300 300

Total: 2565 3000 784 810

89



2023/2024 New Britain Student Planner Order Vendor: School Date Books- Laura Hookham

School Name Contact Name: Contact Phone # Contact Email:

QTY 
Elementary 
Classic

QTY Middle 
Classic

QTY 
Elementary 
Bilingual

QTY Middle 
Bilingual

New Britain High School            
110 Mill Street,
New Britain, CT 06051 Sharon Lapila

860-225-6300
x1800 lapila@csdnb.org 800 80

HALS Academy
40 Goodwin Street,             
New Britain, CT 06051 Suzanne Parlow 860-826-1866 parlow@csdnb.org 145 0
Pulaski Middle School
757 Farmington Ave.,
New Britain, CT 06053 Reymond Molina 860-225-7665 molinar@csdnb.org 900 65
Slade Middle School
183 Steele Street,
New Britain, CT 06052 Sindrea James 860-225-6395 james@csdnb.org 850 50
Chamberlain Elementary
120 Newington Ave,
New Britain, CT 06051 Janice Stetson 860-832-5691 stetson@csdnb.org 210 15
DiLoreto Magnet School
732 Slater Road,
New Britain, CT 06053 Evelyn Lopez 860-2232885 lopez@csdnb.org 275 310
Gaffney Elementary
322 Slater Road,
New Britain, CT 06053 Carmen Mercado 860-225-6247 mercadoca@csdnb.org 210 12
Holmes Elementary
2150 Stanley Street,
New Britain, CT 06053 Alicia Mendoza 860-223-8294 mendozaal@csdnb.org 250 24
Jefferson Elementary
140 Horse Plain Road,
New Britain, CT 06053 Wendi Clark 860-223-8007 clarkw@csdnb.org 215 30
Lincoln Elementary
145 Steele Street,
New Britain, CT 06052 Karen Allen 860-229-2564 allenk@csdnb.org 295 32
Northend Elementary
160 Bassett Street,
New Britain, CT 06051 Marisa Diaz 860-223-3819 diazm@csdnb.org 110 10

90



Smalley Elementary                    
175 West Street,                
New Britain, CT 06051 Andrea Foligno 860-225-8647 junquera@csdnb.org 300 34
Smith Elementary                
142 Rutherford Street,                 
New Britain, CT 06051 Yesibel Ramos 860-223-1574 ramosy@csdnb.org 235 22
Vance Elementary                   
183 Vance Street,                   
New Britain, CT 06052 Rosa Figueroa 860-225-8731 figueror@csdnb.org 235 25
New Britain Board of 
Education                       
272 Main Street,                        
New Britain, CT 06051 Jean Filip 860-827-2252 filip@csdnb.org 5 5 5 5
Central Registration                 
183 Steele Street,                    
New Britain, CT 06052 Noemi Ramirez 860-223-5501 ramirezn@csdnb.org 500 300 300 300

Total: 2565 3000 784 810

91



2880 Old U.S. Hwy. 231 S.
Lafayette, IN 47909-2414

Phone: (800) 705-7526
Fax: (765) 471-8874

Cover Details Circle Your Design Selection
Same TEXT/MASCOT as Last Year:

Text Line 1:

Text Line 2:

Mascot:Same As Last Year

2023 Classic Bilingual
Middle/High Matrix 8.5x11

Contract
Order online @ schooldatebooks.com

School
Consolidated School District
Of New Britain
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051-2663

Administrator
,
Phone: _________________
Fax: ___________________
Email: _________________

Contact
Ms. Lara Bohlke, District Coordinator of 6-12 Curriculum
Phone: (860) 827-2018 
Cell/Summer Number: ____
Email: bohlke@csdnb.org;secondo@csdnb.org;filip@csdnb.org;Andersoa@csdnb.org

Date: 4/6/2023
Sales Rep: Laura Hookham

laura.hookham@schooldatebooks.com
CSR: Emily King

emily.king@schooldatebooks.com
Billing and Shipping

Bill To PO#:
New Britain School District
272 Main Street
PO Box 1960
NEW BRITAIN, Connecticut  06050
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Ship To Consolidated School District Of New Britain
Ms. Lara Bohlke
272 Main Street
New Britain, Connecticut  06051-2663
United States
Email:bohlke@csdnb.org

Desired Delivery Date:8/16/2023
Earliest Delivery Date:8/8/2023
No deliveries prior to 5/1/2023. It is possible that your books may arrive before your Desired Delivery
Date. Please take this into account when selecting your dates and make sure the facilities are open and able
to accept delivery at this time.
A 2-week window between the EDD and DDD is required.

Product
Classic Bilingual Middle/High Matrix 8.5x11

#Books
80

# Custom Pages
8

Cost/Book
$4.91

Base Cost
$392.80

FastTrack Pricing
FastTrack $392.80 x 0% $0.00

Discounts *Discounts do not apply to three-year contracts
4% Discount per year with a three-year contract $392.80 x 0.00 -$0.00
4% Discount for contracts received by 10/28/22* $392.80 x 0.04 -$15.71
3% Discount for contracts received by 12/16/22* $392.80 x 0.00 -$0.00
2% Discount for contracts received by 4/14/23* $392.80 x 0.00 -$0.00
1% School District Discount $392.80 x 0.00 -$0.00

Cover Options (View Covers Here)
 Personalized Cardstock Personalized cardstock covers featuring your school name and logo in black ink $0.00 x 80 $0.00

Brick Wall Classroom Dinosaur Squares Words

Enhancements
Vinyl pocket page $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Stickers (per sheet) $0.50 x 0 $0.00
Card-stock hall pass $0.25 x 0 $0.00
Full Color handbook $0.24 x 0 $0.00

Accessories
This Week Marker (Minimum order of 25) $0.30 x 0 $0.00
Teacher Lesson Plan and Grade Book (Minimum order of 25) $4.95 x 0 $0.00

Adjustments
Per Unit:  Consolidated School District Of New Britain $0.45 x 80 -$36.00

Adjustments Total $36.00

Sub-Total* $341.09

Shipping and Handling: 15% , Shipping Discount of 6.5% Applied Rate applies to contiguous US/Canada only. International
shipping rates may vary and are subject to change after 30 days. $28.99
Sales Tax:   Exempt#: Out of State $0.00
* Net 30 (Net due within 30 days from invoice date)*
* Sales tax will be added if applicable Total (USD) $370.08

* Exchange policy: Custom orders (which includes handbook, personalized/custom cover, or any enhancements) cannot be exchanged. Non-custom orders can be exchanged for a
different product at school's shipping expense. (Shipping must be via traceable method within 30 days of receipt.) No returns.

Buyer understands that handbook material and cover artwork are to be provided to School Datebooks, Inc. ("SDI") in the formats specified and within the deadlines provided in order to meet the desired delivery
date. Failure to follow these guidelines may result in delivery delays and/or additional costs to the Buyer. Buyer understands that datebook and cover change requests after submission may result in additional costs
and that quantity changes may result in a different per unit cost. Redelivery fees may apply if buyer is unable to accept delivery during the agreed upon delivery window. Cancelled contracts will be subject to a
charge of 15% of the contract total or the total of all costs incurred as of the date of cancellation, whichever is greater. Buyer understands that when purchase orders are required, the buyer will be responsible for
delivering the purchase order to SDI. In the event that invoices are not paid when due, Buyer will be responsible for any expenses, including reasonable legal fees, incurred by SDI in attempt to collect the balance
due. Buyer represents and warrants to SDI that it owns or has the right to use and reproduce any and all trademarks, logos, images or other materials reproduced in this product. Buyer will be responsible for
securing any required licenses and/or paying any and all licensing fees that may be due. Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold SDI harmless from and against any and all liability related to the use and reproduction
of such items. As a representative of the Buyer, I understand and agree that I have authority to sign this contract and that this contract will remain in effect in the event that I leave my position prior to the
completion of the contract.
In the event that an item on this contract is impacted by tariffs, SDI may impose a surcharge in the amount of the tariff. SDI will notify you if your order will be impacted.
*SDI reserves the right to request prepayment prior to processing an order.

One-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the year of 2023-2024.

Three-Year Contract
We agree to purchase datebooks from School Datebooks for the years of 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026 at a 4% discount per year. The three year contract also "locks" into
our current price grid for the length of the contract.* (*Shipping rate subject to change after initial year.)

Date Signed (School Administrator) Title

92

https://thezonelive.com/resources/manuals/coverslicks/2023/personalized-Large.pdf


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on May 8, 2023.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Rebecca Gonzalez Staff Presenter: Robert Smedley or Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

HB Live is a sole-source provider of equipment and services needed for the NBHS graduation including
large format LED Screens and broadcast video equipment. HB Live has been used by CSDNB since 2020
for the graduation equipment needs.

The NBHS Graduation setup uses large LED screens to provide audience members with a view of their
graduates crossing the stage in our football stadium. HB Live has provided this sole-source equipment
since 2020 for the NBHS graduations.

Financial Information

The total is $34,139 and the funding source is NBHS Graduation Account 101006124001-58200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on April 24, 2023

93



 
  

April 12, 2023   

  
Client: New Britain High School   

  

Address:  110 Mill Street  Location: Veterans Memorial Park  
New Britain, CT 06051  
  

Address: 635 S. Main Street  
New Britain, CT 06051  
  

Contact: Robert Smedley    
Phone: 860-828-3628  Event Name: 2023 Graduation Ceremony  

  
Email: smedley@csdnb.org   Tentative Date: June 16, 2023   

(Rain Date: June 17)  
  

  
Dear Robert:  

  

  
Thank you for inviting HB Live to offer the following proposal for your consideration. This document is 
for your budget and planning purposes. It is based on the information you have provided and is subject to 
change as the exact requirements, schedules, and details of the project are finalized.   
  

SCOPE OF WORK  
New Britain High School would like to honor the Senior Class of 2023 by distributing diplomas and 
achievement awards to the graduates, on Friday , June 16, 2023, with a Rain Date of Friday, June 17, 2023.  
Faculty and local dignitaries will invite students to the stage to receive their certificates, and celebrate this 
once in a lifetime, rite of passage.  
  
HB Live proposes to provide a studio configured, professional camera with an operator, setup at center 
stage and (2) robotic cameras will be setup at stage left and right to support the main camera and add an 
advanced level of production for the viewing audience and any recordings that may be shown, post event. 
HB Live will provide New Britain High School a switched program camera feed via HDMI connection to 
be distributed to your live stream platform which will allow family members to enjoy the ceremony while 
exercising safe, social distancing measures from parked vehicles in the stadium parking lot. This switched 
feed will also be displayed on (1) 17’H x 30’W LED screen, set up behind the stage in the endzone. The 
screen will display a mixed video (cameras and computer) feed from HB Live’s Visual System. We will 
also provide a mixed video feed to New Britain High School for the live streaming platform.  
  
Staging, audio and live streaming services will be obtained and managed by New Britain High School. Stage 
is being provided by the Town of New Britain, CT.  
  
  
  

94



 
  
 
 
 
HB Live will provide the following equipment and services:   
Camera, Video & Display Systems              $26,410.00  

• One studio configured Sony professional camcorder with 22x lens  
• One Barbizon Spyder pod camera stand   
• One Panasonic Robotic Cameras System o Includes (2) Panasonic robotic, pan-tilt-zoom cameras 

with an operator and all monitors, adapters and cables required for signal distribution.   
• One Panasonic AVHS 410 video signal switching and distribution system   
• One DT Labs Playback Pro for video playback  
• Sound Devices PIX-E5 Recording Unit  
• Crew communication system   
• One CradlePoint Wireless Internet o Backup ONLY  
• (1) 17’H x 30’W HD Video Road Show LED trailer o Includes: LED display and operator on   

   Call time for setup will begin after 1:00 PM on 6/14/2023  
  
  
Labor, Transportation, Expendables and Perdiem           $7,729.00  
Labor is based upon 10 hours of work each day and the following schedule:  
Day 1: Thursday 6/15 – 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM - Setup and testing/rehearsals  

 Technical Director, Utility/Camera Operator, LED Trailer Operator  
Day 2: Friday, 6/16 – Graduation Event – 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM  
Crew arrival: 8:30 AM  
Ceremony: 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM  
Teardown: 1:00 – 3:00 PM   

• Technical Director, Camera Operator, PTZ Camera Operator, LED Trailer Operator  
RAIN DATE: Saturday 6/17 – Graduation Event – 8:00 AM – 3:00 PM  
Crew arrival: 8:30 AM  
Ceremony: 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM  
Teardown: 1:00 – 3:00 PM   

• Technical Director, Camera Operator, PTZ Camera Operator, LED Trailer Operator  
  

Your Grand total estimated for this project is: $34,139.00 (NBHS IS tax exempt)  
  
  
Rain Date Hold   
We are holding Saturday June 17m 2023 as a rain date.  The cost to hold or utilize this rain date is an 
additional $7,200.00 (already included above).  
  
  
 

95



ASSUMPTIONS  
The following assumptions were made in the development of this proposal: 

• HB Live will provide a camera feed for client to distribute to the live stream platform.
o This will be a mixed camera, program feed; should you decide to opt for additional camera

coverage. See add-ons below.
• Client is responsible for providing and managing live streaming platform.

o HB Live will provide a switched program feed to client’s platform via HDMI connection.
• Client is responsible for obtaining and managing all audio requirements for this event.

o Ace Audio will provide a mixed audio feed to HB Live processing switcher.
• Stage is being provided by the City of New Britain.
• Deliverable to client will be a final recording of the camera feed(s).
• Forecast for passing showers - Ceremony still happens - Drop to 1 camera from a vehicle.

Payment terms:   
• 50% Deposit on confirmation
• NET 30 terms. PO number required for balance.

Cancellation:   
Once this scope is approved and work begins, cancellation is subject to the following fee structure: 

Cancellation after May 12, 2023: $8,534.75.  
Cancellation between May 19, 2023, and May 26, 2023: $17,069.50.  
Cancellation after May 19 08, 2023: 100% of the approved amount or $34,139.00. 

Extreme Weather Contingency   
Please note that if the main stage gets wet, production must be stopped due to an electrocution risk. Wind gusts 
exceeding 40 miles per hour will require that the LED trailer be lowered.   

Indemnification:  
Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold HB Live, Inc., harmless for any legal fees and/or damages to 
any third party caused by client, its employees, independent contractors, assignees, or other representatives 
resulting directly or indirectly from this event/production. HB Live, Inc., agrees to indemnify, defend and 
hold Client harmless for any legal fees and/or damages to any third party caused by HB Live, Inc., its 
employees, independent contractors, assignees, or other representatives resulting directly or indirectly 
from this event/production.  

96



Acceptance: 

Please sign your acceptance below and e-mail a copy of this agreement back to mlawson@hblive.com   
HB Live, Inc.  

New Britain High School 

By: _________________________________ 

Print Name: _________________________________ 

Title: _________________________________ 

Date: _________________________________ 

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT  
This document and all associated attachments contain proprietary and confidential information intended for review by persons 
required for the client’s approval process and/or those specified by HB Live, Inc., only. Any information contained within, including 
drawings, renderings, and/or presentation videos, is sole property of HB Live, Inc. Any examination or use of this by unauthorized 
parties or in an unauthorized manner is prohibited.  

97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132


	00 - Cover-04-24-23
	00 A - Letter to Clerk 04-24-23
	00B - DRAFT Finance Agenda 04-24-23 (For Posting) (002)
	02. SPED Private Placement Costs
	02 - New Business Cover Page
	A. 03-27-23 DRAFT - BOE Finance Minutes
	B. Board Update FFT Committee April 2023.pptx (1)
	C. Subaru
	Andrew Mazzei Acceptance of Donation - New
	Schaller Donation - Mazzei Slade 

	D. Jason Miramant Acceptance of Donation - New
	E. RoadtoRecovery
	Joe Vaverchak Acceptance of Donation - New (1)
	Tomasso Check - Mayra Rodriguez

	F. Lisa Kawecki Acceptance of Donation - New
	G. YousefTKD
	Mayra Rodriguez Bid Award - New
	Youself Tae Kwon Do- 2023 Summer Contract.docx - Mayra Rodriguez
	2023 CSDNB Summer Programming RFP- Yousef - Mayra Rodriguez

	H. Parksrec
	Daisy Sanchez Contract Approval - New
	MOUContractCityandCSDNB21-23 - Daisy Sanchez

	I. Chromebooks
	Andrew Mazzei Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - New
	CDW quote - Andrew Mazzei

	J. Survey
	Nicole Sanders Contract Approval 
	CSDNB Survey Administration (EEPS and SE) Amendment - April 2023 - Nicole Sanders

	K. Chromebooksp
	Alejandro Ortiz Purchase Order - New (1)
	NHBZ990 - Alejandro Ortiz (1)

	L. DestinyLibrary
	Jeff Prokop Purchase Order - New (1)
	Follett - PO#AUTORENEWAL - INV#1503527 - NEW BRITAIN CONS SCH DIST (0635092) - Jeffrey Prokop

	M. ModernClass
	Tyrone Richardson Purchase Order  New
	New Britain MCP Quote_ 60 Educators VSI 2023 (1) - Ventine _Tyrone_ Richardson

	N. Amplify
	Ivelise Velazquez Purchase Order - New
	New Britain mCLASS & mCLASS Intervention 1 yr - Ivelise Velazquez

	O. Courier
	Ann Alfano Bid Award - New
	Bid Results Board Memo - Antonietta Alfano
	Sheet1

	List of Locations - Antonietta Alfano
	Locations

	Contract Copy - Antonietta Alfano

	P. Planners
	Lara K. Bohlke Purchase Order - New (1)
	Planners_Classic Bilingual Elementary23_24 - Lara Bohlke
	Planners_Classic Bilingual Middle23_24 - Lara Bohlke
	Planners_Classic Middle23_24 - Lara Bohlke
	Planners_Datebooks_Order Form for Vendor 2023-24 - Lara Bohlke (1)
	Planners_Datebooks_Order Form for Vendor 2023-24 - Lara Bohlke
	Planners_New Britain School District 80 Bilingual - Lara Bohlke

	Q. HDLive
	Robert Smedley Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - New
	SOW Cost Estimte New Britain High School - 2023 Commencement June 16 V4

	R. March 31, 2023 - Financial Report



